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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
To the Members of Ravinder Heights Limited

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the standalone financial statements of Ravinder Heights Limited (“the Company”), which
comprise the balance sheet as at March 31, 2024, the statement of Profit and Loss, the statement of changes in
equity and the statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including
a summary of material accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as the
“Standalone Financial Statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”) in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2024, and its loss, total comprehensive
loss, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
(SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India ("ICAI") together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI Code of Ethics. We believe that the
audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the
standalone financial statements.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit
of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of
the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate
opinion on these matters.

We have determined that there are no key audit matters to be communicated in our report.
Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises
the information included in the Management Discussion & Analysis, Board’s Report including Annexures to
Board’s Report, Business Responsibility Report, Corporate Governance and Shareholder’s Informatien, but
does not include the standalone financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. 2
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Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
standalone financial statements, or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated.

If based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Standalone Financial
Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with respect
to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial
position, financial performance, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting Standards specified under section
133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate implementation and maintenance of
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the financial statement that gives a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements as a

whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements
can arise from fraud or error and-are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professxonal judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control. |




¢ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible
for expressing our opinion on whether the company has an adequate internal financial controls system
in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

¢ Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as
a going concern.

¢ Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in
a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the standalone
financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i)
planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of
any identified misstatements in the standalone financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that
we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Other Matter

The statutory audit was conducted via making arrangements to provide requisite documents/ information
through an electronic medium.The Company has made available the following information/ records/
documents/ explanations to us through e-mail and remote secure network of the Company: -

a) Scanned copies of necessary records/documents deeds, certificates and the related records made available
electronically through e-mail or remote secure network of the Company; and

b) By way of enquiries through video conferencing, dialogues and discussions over the phone, e-mails and
similar communication channels.

It has also been represented by the management that the data and information provided electronically for the
purpose of our audit are correct, complete, reliable and are directly generated from the accounting system of
the Company, extracted from the records and files, without any further manual modifications so as to maintain
its integrity, authenticity, readability and completeness. In addition, based on our review of the various
internal audit reports/inspection reports/other reports (as applicable), nothing has come to our knowledge
that makes us believe that such an audit procedure would not be adequate.




Our opinion is not modified in respect of these matters.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the “Annexure A”
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions
of section 197 of the Act.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a.

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as
it appears from our examination of those books.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, Statement of Changes in equity and the Cash
Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of the account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act;

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2024 taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2024 from
being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over the financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “ Annexure
B”.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

iv. (a) The Management has represented that, to the best of it's knowledge and belief, as disclosed
in the notes to the accounts, no funds (which are material either individually or in aggregate)
have been advanced or loaned or invested (éither from borrowed funds or share premium or
any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies),
including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company




Vi.

(“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(b)The Management has represented, that, to the best of it's knowledge and belief, as disclosed
in the notes to the accounts, no funds (which are material either individually or in aggregate)
have been received by the Company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
(“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Company shall, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide
any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(c)Based on the audit procedures performed that have been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe
that the representations under sub-clause iv(a) and iv(b) contain any material mis-statement.

There is no dividend declared or paid during the year by the company.

Based on our examination which included test checks, the company has used an accounting
software for maintaining its Books of account which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit
log) facility, except that no audit trail was enabled at database level to log any direct changes
made by the administrator, and the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant
transactions recorded in the software. Further, during the course of our audit we did not come
across any instance of audit trail feature being tampered with.

As proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable from April 1,
2023, reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 on
preservation of audit trail as per the statutory requirements for record retention is not
applicable for the financial year ended March 31, 2024.

For Dewan P.N. Chopra & Co.
Chartered Accountantsﬂ?;ﬂg
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SandeepDahiya
Partner & -
Membership No. 505371
UDIN: 24505371BKAPNA5322
Date: May 29, 2024

Place: New Delhi



ANNEXURE-ATO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
(Referred to in paragraph - 1 under the heading of ”Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements” of our Report of even date.)

Based on the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting a true and fair view on the standalone
financial statements of the Company and taking into consideration the information and explanations given by
the management and the books of account and other records examined by us in the normal course of audit and
to the best of our knowledge and belief, we report that: -

0] (@) (A) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative
details and situation of property, plant and equipment.

(B) The company does not have intangible assets. Hence paragraph 3(i)(a)(B)) does not apply to
the company.

(b) The management has physically verified the property, plant and equipment at reasonable intervals
and no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c) Based on our examination of the property tax receipts and lease agreement for land on which the
building is constructed, registered sale deed/transfer deed/conveyance deed provided to us, we
report that, the title in respect of self-constructed buildings and title deeds of all other immovable
properties (other than properties where the company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly
executed in favour of the lessee), disclosed in the financial statements included under Property, Plant
and Equipment are held in the name of the Company as at the balance sheet date.

(d) The company is not revaluing its property, plant and Equipment (including right—of—use assets) or
intangible assets during the year, hence paragraph 3 (1) (d) is not applicable to the company.

(e) Based on the management representation, there is no proceedings have been initiated or are
pending against the company for holding any Benami property under the Benami Transactions
(Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder, hence the paragraph 3 (1) (e) is not
applicable on the company.

(if) (a) The Company does not have any inventory and hence reporting under clause 3(ii)(a) of the Order is
not applicable.

(b) On the basis of our examination of the books of accounts and records, the company has not been
sanctioned working capital limits in excess of five crore rupees from banks or financial institutions on
the basis of security of current assets and hence paragraph 3(ii)(b) of the order is not applicable.

(iii) On the basis of our examination of the books of accounts and records, during the year the company
has not made investments in, provided any guarantee or security or granted any loans or advances in
the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any
other parties. Hence paragraph (iii) is not applicable to the company.

(iv) In our opinion, in respect of loans, investments, guarantees, and security provisions of sections 185
and 186 of the Act has been complied with.

\% The company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposited; hence
pany p y aep P
paragraph 3(v) of the order is not applicable.

(vi) To the best of our knowledge, the company is not required to maintain cost records under the




(vii)

(viii)

(ix)

)

Government under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013. Therefore, paragraph
3(vi) of the order is not applicable.

(a) On the basis of our examination of the records of the company, amounts deducted/accrued in the
books of account in respect of undisputed statutory dues including Goods and Services Tax, Provident
fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise,
value-added tax, cess and any other statutory dues have generally been regularly deposited during the
year by the company with the appropriate authorities to the extent applicable to it.

In our opinion, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of provident fund, income tax, sales tax,
value-added tax, duty of customs, service tax, cess and other material statutory dues were in arrears as
at 31 March 2024 for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

(b) On the basis of our examination of the books of accounts and records, there are no dues of income
tax or goods and services tax or sales tax or service tax or duty of customs or duty of excise or value-
added tax or cess which have not been disputed on account of any dispute.

On the basis of our examination of the books of accounts and records, there are no transactions that are
there which is not recorded in the books of account that have been surrendered or disclosed as income
during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961), hence clause 3
(viii) is not applicable to the company.

(a) On the basis of our examination of the books of accounts and records and in our opinion, there is
no default in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any
lender.

(b)According to the information and explanations are given to us and on the basis of our audit
procedures, we report that the company has not been declared willful defaulter by any bank or
financial institution or government or any government authority.

(c) The Company has not taken any term loan during the year and there are no outstanding term loans
at the beginning of the year and hence, reporting under clause 3(ix)(c) of the Order is not applicable.

(d) The Company has not taken any short-term loan during the year and hence, reporting under clause
3(ix)(d) of the Order is not applicable.

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the
financial statements ofthe company, we report that the company has not taken any funds from any
entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures.

(f) According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures performed by us, we
report that the company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its
subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies.

(a) The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including
debt instruments) during the year and hence reporting under clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not
applicable.

(b) During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of
shares or convertible debentures (fully or partly or optionally) and hence reporting under clause
3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable.




(xi)

(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)

(xv)

(xvi)

(xvii)

(xviii)

(xix)

(@) In our opinion, no fraud by the company or any fraud on the Company has been noticed or
reported during the course of our audit.

(b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Act has been filed in Form ADT-4 as
prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central
Government, during the year and upto the date of this report.

(c) As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints received by the
company during the year.

The Company is not a Nidhi company. Hence, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable.

Based on our examination of the records of the Company and in our opinion, transactions with the
related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of
such transactions have been disclosed in the standalone financial statements as required by the
applicable accounting standards.

(@) In our opinion and based on our examination, the company has an internal audit system
commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

(b) We have considered the internal audit reports of the company issued till date, for the period under
audit

According to the information and explanations given to us, in our opinion during the year the
company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected with
its directors and hence provisions of section 192 of the Act are not applicable to the company.

(a) Based on our examination of the records of the Company, the Company is not required to be
registered under section 45-]A of the Reserve Bank of India Act 1934.

(b) Based on our examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not conducted any
non-Banking financial or Housing Finance activities without a valid Certificate of Registration form
the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

© Accdrding to the information and explanations given to us, the company is an Unregistered Core
Investment company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the Reserve Bank of India. The
company is not required to obtain registration with the Reserve Bank of India and continues to fulfill
the criteria of an unregistered CIC.

(d) Based on our examination of the records of the Company, there is no CIC as part of the group and
therefore Clause 3 (xvi) (d) is not applicable to the company

Based on our examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not incurred cash losses in
the financial year and in the immediately preceding financial year.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and accordingly this clause is
not applicable.

According to the information and explanations are given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios,
ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other
information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and
management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions,




nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on
the date of the audit report that company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of
the balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date.
We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the company. We further
state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any
guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance
sheet date, will get discharged by the company as and when they fall due.

(xx) Based on our examination of the records of the Company and according to the information and
explanations given to us, section 135 of the Act is not applicable to company hence, the paragraph
3(xx) of the order is not applicable.

For Dewan P.N. Chopra & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 000472N

UDIN: 24505371BKAPN A5322
Date: May 29, 2024
Place: New Delhi



ANNEXURE -~ B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE
STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF RAVINDER HEIGHTS LIMITED

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013,

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Ravinder Heights Limited (“the
Company”) as of March 31, 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of the
Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based
on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include
the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as
required under the Act.

Auditors” Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing,
issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an
audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if
such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls
over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial
control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of




the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or
timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a
material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or
fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at
March 31, 2024, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For Dewan P.N. Chopra & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Partner
Membership No. 505371
UDIN: 24505371BKAPNA5322
Date: May 29, 2024

Place: New Delhi



RAVINDER HEIGHTS LIMITED
(CIN: L70109PB2019PLC049331)
STANDALONE BALANCE SHEET

as at 31st March, 2024
(Rs.in Lakhs)
. As at As at
Particulars Note 31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023
ASSETS:
(1) Financial Asset
Cash and Cash Equivalents 2 19.75 5.20
Investments 3 33,963.53 33,937.37
Other Financial assets 4 2.98 3.10
33,986.26 33,945.67
(2) Non-Financial Assets
Current tax assets (Net) 5 13.80 13.80
Property Plant and Equipment 6 2,799.60 2,894.71
Other Non Financial assets 7 2.72 211
2,816.12 2,910.62
Total Assets 36,802.38 36,856.29
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY:
Liabilities '
(1) Financial Liabilities
Trade Payables
(i) total outstanding dues of mircro enterprises and small
enterprises - -
(ii) total outstanding dues of creditors other than mircro
enterprises and small enterprises 8 2.37 242
Other financial liabilities 9 9.03 15.60
11.40 18.02
(2) Non Financial Liabilities
Provisions 10 443 3.34
Deferred tax liabilities (Net) 11 469.90 491.36
Other Non-financial liabilities 12 3.79 2.43
478.12 497.13
(3) Equity
Equity Share Capital 13 612.51 612.51
Instruments entirely equity in nature 15 16.50 16.50
Other Equity 14 35,683.85 35,712.14
36,312.86 36,341.15
Total Liabilities and Equity 36,802.38 36,856.29
Summary of material accounting policies 1
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial information. 1to 37

As per our report of even date
For Dewan P. N. Chopra & C

Place: New Delhi
Dated: May 29, 2024

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
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Company Secretary
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Sunanda Jain: .
Chairperson cum Managing Directo
DIN: 03592692 '

mit Jain
ole Time Director
DIN: 00014236
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Kamal Lakhani
Chief Finance Officer
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RAVINDER HEIGHTS LIMITED

(CIN: L70109PB2019PLC049331)
STANDALONE STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS
for the year ended 31st March, 2024

(Rs. in Lakh)

. Year ended Year ended
Particulars Note 31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
Revenue from operations
Rental Income 16 141.12 141.12
(I) Total Revenue from operations 141.12 141.12
(IT) Other Income 17 6.71 6.38
(IIT) Total Income (I+II) 147.83 147.50
Expenses
Finance Costs 18 - 0.24
Employee Benefits Expenses 19 58.15 50.53
Depreciation, amortization and impairment 20 92.80 98.34
Other expenses 21 46.63 90.55
(IV) Total Expenses 197.58 239.66
(V) Loss before tax (III-1V) (49.75) (92.15)
(VI) Tax Expense:
Current Tax - -
Deferred Tax (21.46) (22.51)
Tax for the earlier years - 1.35
(VII) Loss for the period (V-VI) (28.29) (70.99)
(VIII) Other Comprehensive Income
A (i) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss (specify items and amounts) - -
(ii) Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss - -
Subtotal (A) - -
B (i) Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss (specify items and amounts) - -
(i) Income tax relating to items that will be reclassified to profit or loss - -
Subtotal (B) - -
Other Comprehensive Income (A+B) - -
(IX) Total Comprehensive Income for the period (VII+VIII) (28.29) (70.99)
Loss per Equity Share (For continuing and discontinued operations) 23
Basic and Diluted (Rs.) (0.05) (0.12)
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial information. 1to37

As per our report of even date
For Dewan P. N. Chopra
Chartered Accountants’ o
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RAVINDER HEIGHTS LIMITED
(CIN: L70109PB2019PLC049331)

STANDALONE CASH FLOW STATEMENT

for the year ended 31st March, 2024

(Rs. in Lakh)
Particulars Year ended Year ended
31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
A) Cash Flow from operating activities
Net Operating profit before Tax and extraordinary items (49.75) (92.15)
Adjustments for:-
Depreciation 92.80 98.34
Loss on sale of property, plant and equipment (net) 543 -
Interest Income on Income tax refund (0.55) (1.29)
Profit on Redemption of Mutual Fund - (2.93)
Unrealized gain on Fair Value of Mutual Fund Investment (6.16) (2.16)
Finance Cost - 0.24
OCPS Redemption - 91.52 11.41 103.61
Operating profit before working capital changes 41.77 1146
Increase in Other Non Financial Assets (0.60) 0.51)
(Increase) / Decrease in Other Financial Assets 0.12 12.39
(Increase) / Decrease in Trade Receivables - 031
Increase in Provision 1.08 218
Increase / (Decrease) in Other Non Financial liabilities 1.36 0.15)
Increase / (Decrease) in Trade payable (0.05) 0.27
Decrease in Other financial liabilities (6.56) {4.65) (69.00) (54.51)
Cash generated from operations 37.12 (43.05)
Net Direct Taxes paid - (6.90)
Net Cash from Operating Activities 37.12 (36.15)
B) Cash Flow from Investing Activities
Purchase of Property, Plant and equipment (including CWIP) (3.36) (0.55)
Interest received from Income tax 0.55 1.29
Investment made in Mutual fund (20.00) (30.00)
Redemption made from Mutual fund - 52.00
Proceeds from sale of Property, Plant and equipment 0.24 -
Net Cash used in Investing Activities (22.57) 22.74
Net Cash from Operating and Investing Activities (22.57) 274
C) Cash Flow from Financing Activities
Proceeds from issuance of CCPS - 16.50
Redemption of OCPS - (16.48)
Net Cash from Financing Activities - 0.02
Net Cash from Operating, Investing & Financing Activities - 0.02
Net increase in Cash & Cash Equivalent 14.55 (13.39)
Opening balance of Cash & Cash Equivalent 5.20 18.59
Closing balance of Cash & Cash Equivalent 19.75 5.20
Note: Cash and Cash Equivalents included in the Cash Flow Statement comprise of the following:-
i) Cash balance in Hand 0.05 0.03
ii) Balance with Banks:
a) In Current Accounts 19.70 5.16
b) In Fixed Deposits - -
Total 19.75 5.20

As per our report of even date
For Dewan P. N. Chopra & Co,
P

Place: New Delhi
Dated: May 29, 2024

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Ravinder Heights Limited
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Sunanda Jain {
Chairperson cum Managing Director
DIN: 03592692

enuka Uniyal
Company Secretary
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Kamal Lakhani
Chief Finance Officer



A. Equity Share Capital

RAVINDER HEIGHTS LIMITED

(CIN: L70109PB2019PLC049331)
STANDALONE STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
for the year ended March 31, 2024

(1) Current reporting period (Rs. in Lakh)
Opening Balance as at 1st SlC"-:raencg:Si::Ie‘;lm_ty Balance as at 31st
April, 2023 pita’ during March'2024
the current year ]
612.51 - 612.51
(2) Previous reporting period
Opening Balance as at 1st April, sﬁ:‘;“g‘:sit:‘l?“‘.ty Balance as at 31st
2022 plla during March'2023
the previous year
612,51 - 612.51
B. Instruments entirely equity in nature
(1) Current reporting period {Rs. in Lakh)
Opening Balance as at Sﬁ:;ncg:si:gl‘:lu{f}’ Balance as at 31st
1st April, 2023 prfat during March'2024
the current year
16.50 - 16.50
(2) Previous reporting period
Opening Balance as at sﬁ:;ncg:sizl?m.ty Balance as at 31st
1st April, 2022 pita’ during March'2023
the previous year
-~ 16.50 16.50
B. Other Equity
(Rs. in Lakh)
Equity Component of Reserve and Surplus
Parti C d Fi ial Total
articulars omipn(;un ;::: < Capital Reserve Retained Earnings ©
Balance as at 1st April, 2022 9.42 36,520.80 (747.09) 35,783.14
Changes in accounting
policy/prior period errors - - - -
Restated balance at the beginning
of the current reporting period - - - -
Total Compreh ensive Income for
the current year - - - .
Dividends - - - B
Transfer to retained earnings (9.42) - (70.99) (80.42)
Adjustment on account of :
Preference Shares - - 9.42 9.42
Balance as at March 31, 2023 - 36,520.80 (808.66) 35,712.14
Changes in accounting
policy/prior period errors - - - -
Restated balance at the beginning
of the current reporting period - - - .
Total Compreh ensive Income for
the current year - - - -
Dividends - - - -
Transfer to retained earnings - - (28.29) (28.29)
Adjustment on account of
Preference Shares = - - ~
Any other change (to be specified) - - - .
As at 31st March’ 2024 - 36,520.80 (836.95) 35,683.85

As per our report of even date
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Chairperson cum Managing Directar
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Company Secretary
A71663

Place: New Delhi

Dated: May 29, 2024 Chief Finance Officer



RAVINDER HEIGHTS LIMITED

Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

Note 1: BACKGROUND & OPERATIONS AND MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A. Corporate Information

1)

2)

Ravinder Heights Limited (“the Company”), is a public limited company incorporated and
domiciled in India. The Company was incorporated on April 15, 2019. The Company is engaged
in the business of the Real Estate. The Company’s registered office is located at Commercial SCO
no.71, First Floor, Royal Estate Complex Zirakpur, Sub Tehsil, Zirakpur, S.A.S. Nagar (Punjab).

Material Accounting Policies
Statement of Compliance

These standalone financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with
the Indian Accounting Standards (hereinafter referred to as the ‘Ind AS’) as notified by the
Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA’) under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘Act’) read
with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended from time to time
and presentation requirements, relevant provisions of the Act and other accounting principles
generally accepted in India.

The Company is a “Core Investment Company” and considering the fact that the company has
not raised funds from outside resources or other than promoters, the company is not required to
get registered under section 45IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Accordingly, the
Company has presented the financial statements in the format prescribed for NBFCs i.e., Division
III of Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013 with necessary additional disclosures wherever
required.

Basis of Preparation, Measurement and Presentation

The Standalone Financial Statement is presented in Indian Rupee and all values are rounded to
the nearest lakhs, except when otherwise stated.

The Standalone Financial Statement has been prepared on an accrual basis and under the
historical cost basis except for certain financial instruments that are measured at fair values at the
end of each reporting period, as explained in the material accounting policies.

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for
goods and services.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an
orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether
that price is directly observable or estimated using another valuation technique. In estimating the
fair value of an asset or a liability, the Company takes into account the characteristics of the asset
or liability if market participants would take those characteristics into account when pricing the
asset or liability at the measurement date. Fair value for measurement and/or disclosure
purposes in this standalone financial statement is determined on such a basis, except for leasing
transactions that are within the scope of Ind AS 116 and measurements that have some
similarities to fair value but are not fair value, such as net realisable value in Ind AS 2 or value in
use in Ind AS 36.

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value measurements are categorised into Levels
1, 2 or 3 based on the degree to which the inputs to the fair value measurements are observable
and the significance of the inputs to the fair value measurement in its entirety, which are
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RAVINDER HEIGHTS LIMITED

Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

a) Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities that the entity can access at the measurement date;

b) Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within Level 1, that are
observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly; and

c) Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.
3) Current Versus Non-Current Classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current
classification.

An asset is treated as current when it is:
a) Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in the normal operating cycle
b) Held primarily for the purpose of trading -
c) Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or

d) Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability
for at least twelve months after the reporting period

All other assets are classified as non-current.
A liability is current when:
a) Itis expected to be settled in the normal operating cycle
b) It is held primarily for the purpose of trading
c) Itis due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

d) There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve
months after the reporting period

The Company classifies all other liabilities as non-current.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their
realisation in cash and cash equivalents. Based on the nature of products/activities of the
Company and the normal time between the acquisition of the assets and their realisation in cash
or cash equivalent, the Company has determined its operating cycle as 5 years for real estate
projects and 12 months for others for the purpose of classification of its assets and liabilities as
current and non-current.

4) Revenue Recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received/receivable, considering
contractually defined terms of payment and excluding taxes or duties collected on behalf of the
government and is net of rebates and discounts. The Company assesses its revenue arrangements
against specific criteria to determine if it is acting as principal or agent. The Company has
concluded that it is acting as a principal in all its revenue arrangements. Revenue is recognised in
the income statement to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the

Company-and the revenue and costs, if applicable, can be measured reliably.
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RAVINDER HEIGHTS LIMITED

Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

5)

6)

7)
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a) Rental Income

Lease income on an operating lease is recognised in the statement of profit and loss on a
straight-line basis over the lease term.

b) Interest Income

Interest income from a financial asset is recognised when it is probable that the economic
benefits will flow to the Company and the amount of income can be measured reliably.
Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at
the effective interest rate applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future
cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset to that asset's net carrying
amount on initial recognition.

Provisions

A provision is recognized if, as a result of a past event, the Company has a present legal or
constructive obligation that can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of
economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation. Provisions are determined by
discounting the expected future cash flows at a pre-tax rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability.

When some or all of the economic benefits required to settle a provision are expected to be
recovered from a third party, a receivable is recognised as an asset if it is virtually certain that
reimbursement will be received and the amount of the receivable can be measured reliably.

Contingent Liabilities and Onerous Contracts

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be
confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond
the control of the Company or a present obligation that is not recognised because it is not
probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation or a reliable
estimate of the amount cannot be made. The Company does not recognise a contingent liability
but discloses its existence in the standalone financial statements.

Present obligations arising under onerous contracts are recognised and measured as provisions.
An onerous contract is considered to exist where the Company has a contract under which the
unavoidable costs of meeting the obligations under the contract exceed the economic benefits
expected to be received from the contract.

Foreign Currency

These standalone financial statements are presented in Indian rupees ('Rs.' or 'INR'), which is the
functional currency of the Company.

Transactions in foreign currencies are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of the
transaction. Foreign currency-denominated monetary assets and liabilities are re-measured into
the functional currency at the exchange rate prevailing on the balance sheet date.

Exchange differences in monetary items are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which
they arise.

Foreign currency monetary items of the Company, outstanding at the reporting date are restated
at the exchange rates prevailing at the reporting date. Non-monetary items denominated in
%’f{éﬁf@@gcurrency, are reported using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction.
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RAVINDER HEIGHTS LIMITED

Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

8)

) hg Company offsets current tax assets and current tax habxhtles, where it has a legally

Exchange differences arising on settlement/restatement of foreign currency monetary assets and
liabilities of the company are recognised as income or expense in the Statement of Profit and
Loss.

Income Taxes

Income tax expense comprises current and deferred taxes. Income tax expense is recognized in
the Statement of Profit and Loss except when they relate to items that are recognised outside
profit or loss (whether in other comprehensive income or directly in equity), in which case tax is
also recognised outside profit or loss.

Current income taxes are determined based on the respective taxable income of each taxable
entity.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the future tax consequences of temporary
differences between the carrying values of assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases, and
unutilized business loss and depreciation carry-forwards and tax credits. Such deferred tax assets
and liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference arises from the initial recognition
(other than in a business combination) of assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither
the taxable profit nor the accounting profit. In addition, deferred tax liabilities are not recognised
if the temporary difference arises from the initial recognition of goodwill. Deferred tax assets are
recognized to the extent that it is probable that future taxable income will be available against
which the deductible temporary differences, unused tax losses, depreciation carry-forwards and
unused tax credits could be utilized.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and
reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available
to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid in a year is charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss as
current tax. Deferred tax assets include Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid on the book profits,
which gives rise to future economic benefits in the form of a tax credit against future income tax
liability, and is recognised as deferred tax assets in the Balance Sheet if there is convincing
evidence that the Company will pay normal tax within the period specified for utilization of such
credit.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured based on the tax rates that are expected to apply
in the period when the asset is realized or the liability is settled, based on tax rates and tax laws
that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to set off
current tax assets against current tax liabilities and when they relate to income taxes levied by the
same taxation authority and the Company intends to settle its current tax assets and liabilities on
a net basis.

Presentation of current and deferred tax

Current and deferred tax are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss, except when they
relate to items that are recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which
case, the current and deferred tax are also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly
in equity respectively. Where current tax or deferred tax arises from the initial accounting for a
business combination, the tax effect is included in the accounting for the business combination.



RAVINDER HEIGHTS LIMITED

Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

9)

10)

11)

12)

basis or to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. In the case of deferred tax
assets and deferred tax liabilities, the same are offset if the Company has a legally enforceable
right to set off corresponding current tax assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred tax
assets and deferred tax liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority on the
company.

Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share have been computed by dividing profit/loss for the year by the
weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year. Partly paid-up shares are
included as fully paid equivalents according to the fraction paid up. Diluted earnings per share
have been computed using the weighted average number of shares and dilutive potential shares,
except where the result would be anti-dilutive.

Inventories

Inventories are valued at lower cost and net realizable value. Net realisable value of the property
under construction assessed with reference to the market value of the completed property as at
the reporting date less estimated cost to complete. The cost of inventory (Work-in-Progress)
represents the cost of land and all expenditure incurred in connection with it.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost of acquisition or construction less accumulated
depreciation less accumulated impairment, if any. Freehold land is measured at cost and is not
depreciated.

Cost includes purchase price, taxes and duties, labour cost and direct overheads for self-
constructed assets and other direct costs incurred up to the date the asset is ready for its intended -
use.

Interest cost incurred for constructed assets is capitalized up to the date the asset is ready for its
intended use, based on borrowings incurred specifically for financing the asset or the weighted
average rate of all other borrowings, if no specific borrowings have been incurred for the asset.

Depreciation and Amortisation

Depreciation is provided on the Written Down Value Method (WDV) over the estimated useful
lives of the assets considering the nature, estimated usage, operating conditions, history of
replacement, anticipated technological changes, manufacturers’ warranties and maintenance
support. Considering these factors, the Company has decided to apply the useful life for various
categories of property, plant & equipment, which are as prescribed in Schedule II of the Act. The
estimated useful lives of assets are as follows:

S.No. Type of Assets Useful Life in Years
a) Buildings - Non-Factory buildings 60
b) Plant and machinery (including Electrical fittings) 15
<) Office equipment 5
d) Furniture and fixtures 10
e) Vehicles 8
f) Computers Equipment 3-5
g) Software 5

;U vi (ulq.g'j;a ‘}émi b ) ) ;‘ 5 ‘:




RAVINDER HEIGHTS LIMITED

Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

Leased assets and leasehold improvements are amortised over the period of the lease or the
estimated useful life whichever is lower.

Depreciation is not recorded on capital work-in-progress until construction and installation are
complete and the asset is ready for its intended use.

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment
are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

13) Leases

Where the Company is the lessee
Right of use Assets and Lease Liabilities

a) Classification of Lease
The Company enters into leasing arrangements for various assets. The assessment of the
lease is based on several factors, including, but not limited to, the transfer of ownership of
the leased asset at the end of the lease term, the lessee’s option to extend/ purchase etc.

b) Recognition and initial measurement
At the lease commencement date, the Company recognizes a right-of-use asset and a lease
liability on the balance sheet. The right-of-use asset is measured at cost, which is made up of
the initial measurement of the lease liability, any initial direct costs incurred by the
Company, an estimate of any costs to dismantle and remove the asset at the end of the lease
(if any), and any lease payments made in advance of the lease commencement date (net of
any incentives received).

¢) Subsequent measurement
The Company depreciates the right-of-use assets on a straight-line basis from the lease
commencement date to the earlier of the end of the useful life of the right-of-use asset or the
end of the lease term. The Company also assesses the right-of-use asset for impairment when
such indicators exist.

At the lease commencement date, the Company measures the lease liability at the present value
of the lease payments unpaid at that date, discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease if
that rate is readily available or the Company’s incremental borrowing rate. Lease payments
included in the measurement of the lease liability are made up of fixed payments (including in
substance fixed payments) and variable payments based on an index or rate. Subsequent to the
initial measurement, the liability will be reduced for payments made and increased for interest. It
is re-measured to reflect any reassessment or modification, or if there are changes in substance
fixed payments. When the lease liability is re-measured, the corresponding adjustment is
reflected in the right-of-use asset.

The Company has elected to account for short-term leases and leases of low-value assets using
practical expedients. Instead of recognizing a right-of-use asset and lease liability, the payments
in relation to these are recognized as an expense in a standalone statement of profit and loss on a
straight-line basis over the lease term.

Where the Company is the lessor

Leases in which the Company does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership of an asset are classified as operating leases. Rental income from the operating lease is
e rec%gmzed on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease, except when the lease
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RAVINDER HEIGHTS LIMITED

Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
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negotiating and arranging an operating lease are added to the carrying amount of the leased asset
and recognized over the lease term on the same basis as rental income. Contingent rents are
recognized as revenue in the period in which they are earned.

Leases are classified as finance leases when substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership
transfer from the Company to the lessee. Amounts due from lessees under finance leases are
recorded as receivables at the Company’s net investment in the leases. Finance lease income is
allocated to accounting periods to reflect a constant periodic rate of return on the net investment
outstanding in respect of the lease.

Impairment

At each balance sheet date, the Company assesses whether there is any indication that any
property, plant and equipment with finite lives may be impaired. If any such impairment exists
the recoverable amount of an asset is estimated to determine the extent of impairment, if any.
Where it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the Company
estimates the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs.

The recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs to sell and value in use. In assessing
value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax
discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks
specific to the asset for which the estimates of future cash flows have not been adjusted.

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or cash-generating unit) is estimated to be less than its
carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset (or cash-generating unit) is reduced to its
recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognized immediately in the Statement of Profit
and Loss.

As at reporting date, none of the Company’s property, plant and equipment were considered
impaired.

Segment Reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to
the chief operating decision-maker.

Identification of segments

In accordance with Ind AS 108 - Operating Segment, the operating segments used to present
segment information are identified based on information reviewed by the Company’s
management to allocate resources to the segments and assess their performance. An operating
segment is a component of the Company that engages in business activities from which it earns
revenues and incurs expenses, including revenues and expenses that relate to transactions with
any of the Company’s other components. Results of the operating segments are reviewed
regularly by the Board of directors (chairman and chief financial officer) which has been
identified as the chief operating decision maker (CODM), to make decisions about resources to be
allocated to the segment and assess its performance and for which discrete financial information
is available. / '

Allocation of common costs

Common allocable costs are allocated to each segment accordingly to the relative contribution of
each segment to the total common costs.

Unallocated items
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RAVINDER HEIGHTS LIMITED

Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

16)

17)

18)

19)

Unallocated items include general corporate income and expense items which are not allocated to
any business segment.

Segment accounting policies

The Company prepares its segment information in conformity with the accounting policies
adopted for preparing and presenting the financial statements of the Company.

Business Combinations

A business combination involving entities or businesses under common control is a business
combination in which all of the combining entities or businesses are ultimately controlled by the
same party or parties both before and after the business combination and the control is not
transitory. The transactions between entities under common control are specifically covered by
Appendix C of Ind AS 103: Business Combinations. Such transactions are accounted for using the
pooling-of-interest method. The assets and liabilities of the acquired entity are recognised at their
respective carrying values. No adjustments are made to reflect fair values or recognise any new
assets or liabilities. The only adjustments that are made are to harmonise accounting policies. The
issue of fresh securities towards the consideration for the business combination is recorded at
nominal value. The identity of the reserves transferred by the acquired entity is preserved and
they are carried in the same form and manner. The difference, if any, between the amount
recorded as share capital issued plus any additional consideration in the form of cash or other
assets and the amount of share capital of the transferor is transferred to capital reserve.

Assets classified as held-for-sale

Assets are classified as held-for-sale if their carrying amount will be recovered principally
through a sale transaction rather than through continuing use and a sale is considered highly
probable. They are measured at the lower of thelr carrying amount and fair value less costs to
sell.

Assets classified as held for sale are not depreciated or amortised. Interest and other expenses
attributable to the liabilities of a disposal group classified as held-for-sale continue to be
recognised. Assets classified as held-for-sale are presented separately from the other assets in the
balance sheet. The liabilities of a disposal group classified as held-for-sale are presented
separately from other liabilities in the balance sheet.

Borrowing Cost

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying
assets, which are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their
intended use or sale, are added to the cost of those assets, until such time as the assets are
substantially ready for their intended use or sale.

Interest income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their
expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they are incurred.
Financial Instruments
a) Classification, initial recognition and measurement

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a
fmanc1a1 liability or equity instrument of another entity. Financial assets other than equity
stre ments are classified into categories: financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
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Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

and at amortised cost. Financial assets that are equity instruments are classified as fair value
through profit or loss or fair value through other comprehensive income. Financial liabilities
are classified into financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss and other financial
liabilities.

Financial instruments are recognized in the balance sheet when the Company becomes a
party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

Initially, a financial instrument is recognized at its fair value. Transaction costs directly
attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial instruments are recognized in determining
the carrying amount if it is not classified as at fair value through profit or loss. Subsequently,
financial instruments are measured according to the category in which they are classified.

Financial assets at amortised cost: Financial assets having contractual terms that give rise on
specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the
principal outstanding and that are held within a business model whose objective is to hold
such assets in order to collect such contractual cash flows are classified in this category.
Subsequently, these are measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method less
any impairment losses.

Equity investments at fair value through other comprehensive income: These include
financial assets that are equity instruments and are irrevocably designated as such upon
initial recognition. Subsequently, these are measured at fair value and changes therein are
recognized directly in other comprehensive income, net of applicable income taxes.

When the equity investment is derecognized, the cumulative gain or loss in equity is
transferred to retained earnings.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss: Financial assets are measured at fair
value through profit or loss unless it is measured at amortised cost or at fair value through
other comprehensive income on initial recognition. The transaction costs directly attributable
to the acquisition of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss is immediately
recognised in profit or loss.

Equity instruments: An equity instrument is any contract that evidences residual interests in
the assets of the Company after deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by
the Company are recorded at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss: Derivatives, including embedded
derivatives separated from the host contract, unless they are designated as hedging
instruments, for which hedge accounting is applied, are classified into this category. These
are measured at fair value with changes in fair value recognized in the Statement of Profit
and Loss.

Financial guarantee contracts: These are initially measured at their fair values and, are
subsequently measured at the higher of the amount of loss allowance determined or the
amount initially recognized less, the cumulative amount of income recognized.

Other financial liabilities: These are measured at amortized cost using the effective interest
method.

b) Determination of fair value:

The fair value of a financial instrument on initial recognition is normally the transaction
ice (fair value of the consideration given or received). Subsequent to initial recognition, the

\?@)‘ pany determines the fair value of financial instruments that-are quoted in active
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markets using the quoted bid prices (financial assets held) or quoted ask prices (financial
liabilities held) and using valuation techniques for other instruments. Valuation techniques
include discounted cash flow methods and other valuation models.

¢) Derecognition of financial assets and financial liabilities:

The Company derecognizes a financial asset only when the contractual rights to the cash
flows from the asset expire or it transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks
and rewards of ownership of the asset to another entity. If the Company neither transfers
nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership and continues to control the
transferred asset, the Company recognizes its retained interest in the asset and an associated
liability for amounts it may have to pay. If the Company retains substantially all the risks
and rewards of ownership of a transferred financial asset, the Company continues to
recognize the financial asset and also recognizes collateralized borrowing for the proceeds
received.

Financial liabilities are derecognised when these are extinguished, that is when the
obligation is discharged, cancelled or has expired.

d) Impairment of financial assets:”

The Company recognizes a loss allowance for expected credit losses on a financial asset that
is at amortized cost. Loss allowance in respect of financial assets is measured at an amount
equal to lifetime expected credit losses and is calculated as the difference between their
carrying amount and the present value of the expected future cash flows discounted at the
original effective interest rate.

20) Use of Estimates and Judgements

The preparation of standalone financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires
management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions, that affect the application of
accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities and disclosures of contingent
assets and liabilities at the date of these standalone financial statements and the reported
amounts of revenues and expenses for the years presented. Actual results may differ from these
estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed at each balance sheet date. Revisions to
accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised and future
periods are affected.

In particular, information about significant areas of estimation of uncertainty and critical
judgements in applying accounting policies at the date of the standalone financial statements,
which may cause a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within
the next financial year the amounts recognised in the standalone financial statements are given
below:

a) Useful Life of Depreciable Assets/Amortisable Assets

Management reviews its estimate of the useful lives of depreciable/ amortisable assets at each
reporting date, based on the expected utility of the assets. certainties in these estimates relate
to technical and economic obsolescence that may change the utility of assets.

b) Valuation of investment in subsidiaries

SU uew u,_dtﬁz Sy /
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d)

several external and internal factors including capitalisation rate, key assumptions used in
discounted cash flow models (such as revenue growth, unit price and discount rates) or sales
comparison method which may affect the carrying value of investments in subsidiaries.

Recognition and measurement of provisions and contingencies

Provisions and liabilities are recognized in the period when it becomes probable that there
will be a future outflow of funds resulting from past operations or events and the amount of
cash outflow can be reliably estimated. The timing of recognition and quantification of the
liability requires the application of judgement to existing facts and circumstances, which can
be subject to change. The carrying amounts of provisions and liabilities are reviewed regularly
and revised to take account of changing facts and circumstances. In the normal course of
business, contingent liabilities may arise from litigations and other claims against the
Company. Judgment is required to determine the probability of such potential liabilities
actually crystallising. In case the probability is low, the same is treated as contingent liabilities.
Such liabilities (if any) are disclosed in the notes but are not provided for in the standalone
financial statements.

Income Taxes

Provision for current tax is made based on a reasonable estimate of taxable income computed
as per the prevailing tax laws. The amount of such provision is based on various factors
including interpretation of tax regulations, changes in tax laws, acceptance of tax positions in
the tax assessments etc. The judgements, assumptions and estimates in respect of uncertainties
over income-tax treatments are disclosed in Note 22.
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RAVINDER HEIGHTS LIMITED
(CIN: L70109PB2019PLC049331)
NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT 31st March, 2024

(Rs. in Lakh)

Particulars

As at As at
31st March, 2024  31st March, 2023

2 Cash and Cash Equivalents

a) Balances with Bank 19.70 5.16
b) Cash in Hand 0.05 0.03
19.75 5.20
3 Investments
At fair value through Profit & Loss **
Investment in Mutual Funds
Unquoted, fully paid-up
Kotak Liquid Fund - Growth (Regular Plan) 2,001.228 Units
(Previous Year 1,579.854 units) 96.86 71.37
Kotak Saving Fund - Growth (Regular Plan) 25,920.886 Units
(Previous Year 25,920.886 Units ) 10.18 9.51
Investment in equity instruments at cost *
Wholly Owned Subsidiary
Unquoted equity instruments in Subsidiaries (Fully Paid):
4,776,313 (Previous Year 4,776,313) equity shares of Re.1 each, fully paid up in Radhika Heights Limited 33,856.49 33,856.49
33,963.53 33,937.37
Aggregate Value of Unquoted Investments
* Investment in Subsidiary at cost 33,856.49 33,856.49
* Investment in other instruments - Fair Value through Profit and Loss 107.04 80.88
*Details of Subsidiary
Name of Company Principal Activity Place of Incorporation  Principal Place of Business  Voting Rights held by the Company
Radhika Heights Limited ~ Real Estate India India 100%
4 Other financial assets
Security deposits 2.75 275
Advance to Others (Unsecured, considered good) 0.23 0.36
2.98 3.10
5 Current Tax Assets (Net)
Advance Income Tax 13.80 13.80
13.80 13.80
6  Property, Plant and Equipment
(Rs. in Lakh)
Description Freehold - Land Building sz & M‘;::;;:_y qucl)if:xl:t:nt ES{T:;I:::; Vehicles Total
Gross carrying value
Opening Balance
Olst April'2022 1,275.00 2,406.13 162.69 4450 188.58 6.43 99.97 4,183.30
Additions - - - - - 0.55 - 055
Disposals - - - - - - - -
As at March 31, 2023 1,275.00 2,406.13 162.69 44.50 188.58 6.98 99.97 4,183.85
Additions - 3.36 - - - - - 3.36
Disposals - - 56.85 - 48.50 3.23 4.80 113.39
As at March 31, 2024 1,275.00 2,409.48 105.84 44.50 140.07 3.75 95.17 4,073.82
Accumulated depreciation -
Opening Balance
Olst April'2022 - 715.23 154.57 40.92 178.99 6.11 94.97 1,190.80
Charge for the year - 96.93 - 1.01 011 0.29 - 98.34
Disposals - - - - - - - -
As at March 31, 2023 - 812.16 154.57 41.93 179.10 6.40 94.97 1,289.14
Charge for the Period /year - 92.28 - 0.30 0.05 016 0.00 92.80
Disposals - - 54.01 - 46.08 3.07 4.56 107.72
As at March 31, 2024 - 904.44 100.56 4223 133.08 3.50 9041 127422
Net block as at March 31, 2024 1,275.00 1,505.04 5.27 227 7.00 0.26 4.76 2,799.60
Net block as at March 31, 2023 1,275.00 1,593.96 8.12 2.57 947 0.58 5.00 2,894.71
Capital work in Progress
Net block as at March 31, 2024 - - - - - -] - -
Net block as at March 31, 2023 - - - - - - - -
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RAVINDER HEIGHTS LIMITED
(CIN: L70109PB2019PLC049331)

NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT 31st March, 2024

(Rs. in Lakh)
. Asat As at
Particulars 31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
7 Other Non-financial assets
a) Prepaid Expenses 272 211
b) SGST & CGST Receivable - 0.01
Total 2.72 211
8 Trade Payables
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises - -
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises 237 242
Total 237 242
8.1 Trade Payables aging schedule as at 31st March, 2024
’ Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Particulars Not Due More than 3 Total
Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years o;:arsan (Amount in INR)
(i) MSME T - -
(ii) Others 2.37] - - - - 237
(iii) Disputed dues — MSME - - - - - -
(iv)Disputed dues - Others - - - - - -
Total 2.37| - - - - 2.37
8.2 Trade Payables aging schedule as at 31st March, 2023
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Particulars Not Due More than 3 Total
Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years O;Zars " (Amount in INR)
(i) MSME - - - - - -
(ii) Others 242 - - - - 242
(iii) Disputed dues — MSME - - - - - -
(iv)Disputed dues - Others i - - - - - -
Total 242 - - - - 242
9 Other Financial liabilities
Other Payables* 9.03 15.60
Total 9.03 15.60
*other payables includes Rs 8.03 Lakh (Previous Year : 8.03 Lakh) persuant to NCLT demerger.
10 Provisions
Provision for Compensated Absences 0.79 0.62
Provision for Gratuity 3.64 272
Total 443 3.34
11 Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net):
On temporary difference between the accounting base & Tax base
Deferred Tax Liabilities arising on account of
Property, Plant and Equipment 471.31 492.20
Total Deferred Tax Liabilities 471.31 492.20
Deferred Tax Assets
Effect of expenditure debited to statement of profit and loss but allowed for Tax purposes on payment basis 141 0.84
Total Deferred Tax Assets 141 0.84
Net Deferred Tax Liability 469.90 491.36
12 Other Non-Financial liabilities
Statutory Payables (TDS & GST) 3.63 243
EPF payable 0.16 -
3.79 243
7
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RAVINDER HEIGHTS LIMITED
(CIN: L70109PB2019PLC049331)

NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT 31st March, 2024

Rs. In Lakh
. Asat Asat
Particulars : 3lstMarch, 2024 31st March, 2023
13 Equity Share Capital
a, Authorised
7,00,00,000 (As at 31.03.2023: 7,00,00,000) Equity Shares of Re.1/- each’ 700.00 700.00
700.00 700.00
b. Issued, Subscribed & fully Paid-up Shares
6,12,50,746 (As at 31.03.2023 : 6,12,50,746) Equity Shares of Re.1/- each fully paid-up 612.51 612.51
Total Issued, Subscribed & fully Paid-up Share Capital ) 612,51 612.51
¢. Terms /rights attached to equity shares
The company has only one class of equity shares having a face value of Re.1/- per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share. The dividend declared, if any is
payable in Indian rupees. The dividend if any proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing annual General Meeting. The board has
not yet proposed any dividend.
d. Reconciliation of the shares cutstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting year
As at 31st March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023
In Nos. {Rs. in Lakh) In Nos. {Rs. in Lakh)
At the beginning of the year 6,12,50,746 612.51 6,12,50,746 612.51
Add: Shares issued & allotted due to Scheme - - - -
Equity shares at the end of the year 6,12,50,746 612.51 6,12,50,746 612.51
e. Details of shareholders holding more than 5% of equity shares in the Company:
As at 31st March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023
Particulars In Nes. % holding In Nos. % holding
Ms. Sunanda Jain 4,57,62,415 74.71 4,57,62,415 74.71
Serum Institute of India Private Limited ) 33,41,741 545 49,20,655 8.03
The above information has been furnished as per the shareholder's detail available with the company at the year end.
f. Aggregate number of Shares issued for consideration other than cash during the year of five years immediately preceding the reporting date -
Company had issued 6,12,50,746 fully paid-up equity share of Rs 1 each, pursuant to the Scheme of demerger to the shareholders of the demerged company.
g- Promoter’s Shareholding .
As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
% Change .
[ total %
In Nos. % of during the In Nos. % of total shares % Change during
Promoter's name shares year the year
Mrs. Sunanda Jain 4,57,62,415 74.71% 0.00% 4,57,62,415 74.71% 0.00%
Ashish Jain 500 0.00% 0.00% 500 0.00% 0.00%
Second Lucre Partnership Co. . 57,639 0.09% 0.00% 57,639 0.09% 0.00%
Total 4,58,20,554 74.81% 0.00% 4,58,20,554 74.81% 0.00%
14 Other Equity
a. Retained Earnings
Opening Balance (808.66) (747.09)
Add: Transfer from Equity Component of compound financial instruments - 942
Add: Net profit/ (loss) for the current year (28.29) (70.99)
Profit available for appropriation (836.95) (808.66)
Less: Appropriations - -
Closing Balance (836.95) (808.66)
b. Capital Reserve
Opening Balance 36,520.80 36,520.80
Add: Addition during the year - -
Closing Balance 36,520.80 36,520.80
c. Equity component of compound financial instruments (0.5% Cumulative Non-Convertible and Non-
Participating Redeemable Preference Share)*
Opening Balance - 942
Add: Transfer to retained earning due to redemption - (9.42)
Total Reserves and Surplus 35,683.85 35,712.14

Nature and Purpose of other reserves

a. Retained earnings - Retained earnings are profits of the company earned till date less transferred to general reserve.

b. Capital reserve - Capital reserve was created as per the scheme of arrangement of demerger of undertaking,

¢. Equity Comp t of 0.5% C lative Non-Convertible and Non-Participating Redeemable Share - Preference shares are to be redeemed on or before 6th October, 2035 i.e. 15
years from the date of issue of the said redeemable preference share in terms of Section 55 of the Companies Act, 2013,

* During the year, passing the resolution in board meeting held on November 10, 2022, the company has made redemption of 1,63,000 0.5% cumulative non-convertible and non-participating preference
shares of Rs. 10/- each aggregating to Rs. 16,30,000/- (Rupees Sixteen Lakh Thirty Thousand Only).
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RAVINDER HEIGHTS LIMITED
(CIN: L70105PB2019PLC049331)

NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT 31st March, 2024

Rs. In Lakh
. Asat As at
Particulars 3ist March, 2024 31st March, 2023
15 Preference Share Capital

a, Authorised
4,00,000 (As at 31.03.2023: 4,00,000 ) Preference Shares of Rs.10/~ each 40.00 40.00

40.00 40.00
b. Issued, Subscribed & fully Paid-up Shares
165,000 (Previous year: 165,000) 0.01% Non-cumulative Compulsorily Convertible Preference
Shares (CCPS) of Rs. 10 each. 16.50 16.50
Total Issued, Subscribed & fully Paid-up Share Capital 16.50 16.50

c. Terms /rights attached to Preference Share Capital

The company has only one class of preference shares having a par value of Rs. 10/- per share. The dividend declared, if any is payable in Indian rupees. The dividend if any proposed by
the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing annual General Meeting. The board has not yet proposed any dividend.

The terms of raising of CCPS are:-

())The CCPS shall carry a preferential right vis-a-vis equity share of the Company with respect to payment of dividend and repayment of capital in case of a winding up;

(ii)The CCPS shall not be redeemable and the same are compulsorily convertible;

(iii)The CCPS shall be non-participating in the surplus funds and in surplus assets and profits, on winding-up which may remain after the entire capital has been repaid;

(iv)The CCPS holder shall be paid dividend on a non-cumulative basis at the rate of 0.01%;

(v) All the 1,65,000 (One Lakh and Sixty Five Thousand) CCPS allotted shall be converted into 75,000 (Seventy Five Thousand fully paid-up equity shares of face value of Re.1/- (Rupee
One) each at an issue price of Rs. 22/~ per equity share (including premium of Rs. 21/-), from time to time, in one or more tranches upto a period not exceeding 18 months from the date
of issuance of CCPS at the conversjon price.

d. Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting year

As at 31st March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023
In Nos. (Rs. in Lakh) In Nos. (Rs. in Lakh)
At the beginning of the year 1,65,000 16.50 - -
Add: Shares issued - - 1,65,000 16.50
Equity shares at the end of the year 1,65,000 16.50 1,65,000 1650
e. Details of shareholders holding more than 5% of preference shares in the Company: .
As at 31st March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023
Particulars In Nos. % holding In Nos. % holding
Mrs, Sunanda Jain 1,65,000 100% 1,65,000 100.00

The above information has been furnished as per the shareholder's detail available with the company at the year end.

£. Promoter’s Shareholding

As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
% Change .
9, total %
In Nos. % of during the In Nos. 9% of total shares % Change during
Promoter's name shares year the year
Mirs. Sunanda Jain 1,65,000 100.00% 0.00% 1,65,000 100.00% 100.00%
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RAVINDER HEIGHTS LIMITED
(CIN: L70109PB2019PLC049331)

NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT 31st March, 2024

16.1

17

18

19

20

21

(Rs. in Lakh)
. Year ended Year ended
Particulars 31stMarch,2024  3Ist March, 2023
~ 16  Rental Income B
Lease Rentals 141.12 141.12
141.12 14112

Note: Rental income has been recognized in accordance with Ind AS 116.

Performance obligations

Obligation of the Company is to provide lease services to its group companies and accordingly recognise revenue over the period of the

contract based on the services rendered.

Other Income

Profit on Sale of Current Investments - 2.93
Unrealized Gain on Investments held as Fair Value through Profit and Loss 6.16 216
Interest received on income tax refund 0.55 1.29
Total 6.71 6.38
Finance costs

Unwinding cost of Interest on CRPS - 0.24
Total - 0.24
Employee Benefits Expense

Salaries 5748 50.49
Contribution to provident and other funds 0.64 -
Staff welfare expenses 0.03 0.03
Total 58.15 50.53
Depreciation & amortization expense

Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment 92.80 98.34
Total 92.80 98.34
Other Expenses

Advertisement 291 5.2
Legal & Professional Charges 12.92 18.22
Director's Sitting Fees 0.90 0.95
Auditor's Remuneration ) .

- Statutory Audit Fees 2.39 2.39
- Income tax matter . 0.71 3.69
Fees & Taxes 0.16 29.95
Rent for Office ) 0.32 0.28
Repair & Maintenance

- Vehicle - 0.08
Membership & Subscription 0.39 0.37
Printing & Stationery 0.02 0.04
Postage & Communication 0.32 0.25
Travelling & conveyance Expenses - 0.29
Insurance Expenses 3.21 1.53
Property Tax 15.73 14.52
Meeting & Conferences 1.07 1.24
Bank Charges 0.01 0.02
Office Expenses 0.04 0.02
Loss on Redemption of CRPS - 11.41
Training & development Expense 0.10 0.09
Property, plant and equipments written off 543 -
Misc. Expenses 0.00 0.00
Total 46.63 90.55




RAVINDER HEIGHTS LIMITED
(CIN: L70109PB2019PLC049331)

NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT 31st March, 2024

(Rs. in Lakh)
. Asat Asat
Particulars 31stMarch, 2024 31st March, 2023
22 Income Tax

The Income Tax expense consists of the following :
Current Tax expense for the current year - -

Current Tax expense pertaining to previous years - 135
Minimum alternative Tax (MAT) credit - -
Deferred Tax expense/ (benefit} (21.46) (22.51)
Total Income Tax : (21.46) (21.16)
Reconciliation of Tax liability on book profit vis-a-vis actual Tax liability

Loss before Income Taxes (49.75) (92.15)
Enacted Tax Rate 25.17% 2517%
Computed Tax Expense (12.52) (23.19)

Adjustments in respect of current Income Tax
Tax impact of expenses which will never be allowed - -
Tax effect of expenses that are not deductible for Tax purpose

Other adijustments in respect of Tax ' @72) 0.68
Income tax paid for earlier years - 1.35
Minimum Alternative Tax (MAT) credit - -
Other Temporary Differences (4.22) -
Income tax expense/(benefit) recognised in st of Profit and Loss (21.46) (21.16)
The Significant components of net Deferred Tax Assets and liabilities for the period ended 31st March, 2024 are as follow: (Rs. In Lakh})

Recognized/ Recognized/

Opening (Reversed) (Reversed) Closin
Particulars pening everse through Other 08Ing
Balance gh c N Bal
y omp ve
Profit & Loss | 1, come/Other Equity

Deferred Tax Liabilities arising out of:
ProEeg, Plant& Equipment & intarg'_ble assets 492.}_0 (20.89) - 471.31
Equity Component of 0.5% Cumulative Non-Convertible and Non-]

Participating Redeemable

492.20 (20.89) - 471.31
Deferred Tax Assets arising out of:
Expenditure allowed on payment basis 0.84 0.57 - 1.41
0.84 0.57 - 141
Net Deferred Tax Liabilities/(Assets) 491.36 (21.46) - 469.90
The Significant components of net Deferred Tax Assets and liabilities for the period ended 31st March, 2023 are as follow: (Rs. In Lakh)
Recognized/ Recognized/ .
. Openin, (Reversed) (Reversed) .
Particulars pening y N through Other Closing Balance
Balance gh C - ive
Profit & Loss

Incomg[gther Equity
Deferred Tax Liabilities arising out of:

Property, Plant& Equipment & intangible assets 511.08 (18.88) - 492.20
Equity Component of 0.5% Cumulative Non-Convertible and Non-

Participating Redeemable 289 (2:89) B .
513.97 (21.77) ~ 492.20
Deferred Tax Assets arising out of:
Expenditure allowed on payment ba_gis 0.10 0.74 - 0.84
0.10 0.74 - 0.84
Net Deferred Tax Liabilities/(Assets) 513.87 {22.51) - 491.36
Reconciliation of Deferred Tax (Assets)/ Liability(net):

. As at As at
Farticulars 31stMarch, 2024 31st March, 2023
Opening Balance as of April 1 491.36 513.87
Tax Expense/ (Income) during the period recognised in profit or loss (21.46) (22.51)
Tax Expense/ (Income) during the period recognised in other equity - -
Tax Expense/ (Income) during the period recognised in OCI - -
Closing Balance as at March 31 469.90 491.36

The company offsets Tax assets and liabilities if and only if it has a legally enforceable right to set off current Tax assets and current Tax liabilities and the
Deferred Tax Assets and Deferred Tax Liabilities relate to Income Taxes levied by the same Tax authority.

Provision for Tax verified in financial statements for the year ending 31.03.2024 are only provisional and it is subject to change at the time of filing Income
Tax Return based on actual addition/deduction as per provisions of Income Tax Act'1961.

23 Earnings Per Share

A As at Asat
Particulars 31stMarch, 2024 3lst March, 2023
Loss attributable to shareholders (28.29) (70.99)
Weighted average number of equity shares 613.26 612.80
Weighted average number of potential shares for Diluted EPS 613.26 612.80
Nominal value per equity share 1.00 1.00
Loss per equity share
Earnings per equity share

Basic (0.05) (0.12)

Diluted (0.05) (0.12)

Note:- During the year anti-dilutive effect has been ignored.

As at Asat

24 Contingencies and Commitments 31t March, 2024 st March, 2023

‘g%x(ﬁ)ﬁtg_onﬁngent liabilities
70 3%, Qh Jiitome Tax Nil Nil
P | SXS gal Cases Nil Nil
N @ -
® Ca},’@) lhd other commitments \
Noi da Esti;nﬁe.l amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account (net of advances) and not provided for Rs. NIL (Previous year
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RAVINDER HEIGHTS LIMITED
(CIN: L70109PB2019PLC049331)

NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT 31st March, 2024

(Rs. in Lakh)
Leases
In case of assets given on lease
Operating lease:
The Company has leased out its building situated at 7th Floor, DCM Building, 16 Barakhamba Road, New Delhi - 110 001 premises along with assets on
operating lease agreement to its one wholly owned Subsidiary (Radhika Heights Limited) & other associated companies for usmg their corporate &
registered offices. These are generally cancellabie leases and renewable by mutual consent on mutually agreed terms.

The Company has leased out its building situated at- Farm House No.9, 7th Avenue, Gadaipur Bandh Road, New Delhi - 110030 premises along with
assets on operating lease agreement to its wholly owned Subsidiary (Radhika Heights Limited) for using property for the guest house purpose. These are
generally cancellable leases and renewable by mutual consent on mutually agreed terms.

. For the year For the year
Particulars ended ended
31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023
Lease income for the year recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss 141.12 141.12

b) In case of assets taken on lease
Operating Leases:
The Company has taken premises admeasuring 118 sq.ft. approx. at Commercial SCO no.71, First Floor, Royal Estate Complex Zirakpur, Sub Tehsil,
Zirkpur, 5.A.S. Nagar (Punjab), under the operating lease agreement for its registered office. These are generally cancelable leases and renewable by
mutual consent on mutually agreed terms.
The total of payments under operating lease is as under:
For the year For the year
Particulars ended ended
31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023
Lease payments for the year recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss - relating to short-term lease 0.32 0.28
26 MSME
Based on the information available with the company, there are no dues as at March 31, 2024 and 31st March, 2023 payable to enterprises covered under "
Micro Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006. No Interest is paid/ payable by the company in terms of Section 16 of the Micro, Small and
Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006. 7
Disclosure under section 22 of the Micro and Small Enterprises Development Act, 2006.
Particulars As at As at
31st March, 2024  31st March, 2023
a) Principal amount remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end of accounting year - -
b) Interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end of the accounting year - -
c) The amount of interest paid along with the amounts of the payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed - -
d) The amount of interest due and payable for the year - -
e) The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of the year - -
f) The amount of further interest due and payable even in the succeeding year, until such date when the interest - -
Dues to Micro and Small Enterprises have been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of information collected by the
management. This has been relied upon by the auditors.
27 Related Party Disclosure
A, List of Related Parties
Relationship Name of related party
Ultimate Controlling Party Mrs. Sunanda Jain, Chairperson cum Managing Director
Mrs. Sunanda Jain, Chairperson cum Managing Director
Mr. Sumit Jain, Whole Time Director
Mrs. Radhika Jain, Non-Executive Director
Mr. N.N. Khamitkar, Non-Executive Independent Director
. Mr. R. L. Narasimhan, Non-Executive Independent Director
{) |Key Management Personnel (KMF) Mr. Ajay Chadha, Non-Executive Independent Director
Ms. Alka, Company Secretary, Compliance Officer and CFO (till 29th April' 2023)
Ms. Renuka Uniyal, Company Secretary, Compliance Officer and CFO (w.e.f. 29th May' 2023)
Ms. Renuka Uniyal, Company Secretary and Compliance Officer (w.e.f. 11th September 2023)
Mr. Kamal Lakhani, Chief Financial Officer (w.e.f 11th September 2023)
ii) |Wholly Owned Subsidiary Radhika Heights Limited
Radicura Infra Limited
Sunanda Infra Limited
. . Cabana Construction Private Limited
i) :‘e}’d"’s“’mfy Owned Subsidiary through Radhika Nirmala Buildwell Private Limited
eigh Cabana Structures Limited (Merged into Radhika Heights Limited persuant to the NCLT Order dated
18th January, 2023)
Nirmala Organic Farms & Resorts Pvt. Ltd.
Lakshmi & Manager Holdings Ltd. (“LMHL")
vi) Entities where significant influence is exercised by KMP Trinidhi Finance Pvt. Ltd. (WOS of LMHL)

and/or their relatives having transactions with the RvHL Panacea Life Sciences Limited

Panacea Biotec Limited
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B. Details of transactions with the Key Management Personnel, their relatives, Subsidiaries and Enterprises over

S No.

Particulars

Wholly owned subsidiary

Key Management personnel /
Relatives of Key Management
Personnel

Enterprises over which Person(s)
having control or significant
influence over the Holding
Company/ KMPs, along with their
relatives are able to exercise
significant influence

As at March 31,
2024

As at March 31,
2023

As at March 31,
2024

As at March 31,
2023

As at March 31,
2024

As at March 31,
2023

Transactions made during the year

Sitting Fee for attending board /
committee meetings

~ Mr, R.L. Narasimhan

0.25

0.25

- Mr. N.N. Khamitkar

0.25

0.25

- Mr. Ajay Chadha

0.25

0.20

- Mrs. Radhika Jain

0.15

0.25

Reimbursement of Expenses

- Radhika Heights Limited

0.15

- Panacea Biotec Limited

- Nirmala Buildwell Pvt. 1td.

0.66

» Mr. Kamal Lakhani

0.08

1-_Ms. Renuka Uniyal

0.04

Employee Benefit Expense

- Mrs. Sunanda Jain

29.22

29.49

- Mr. Kamal Lakhani

11.27

= Ms. Renuka Uniyal

5.06

- Ms. Alka

0.59

7.48

Recovery of dues on account of
expenses

- Radhika Heights Limited

099 |

0.25 |

Rent Received

- Radhika Heights Limited

138.00

138.00

- Trinidhi Finance Pvt, Ltd

1.56

1.56

- Panacea Life Sciences Ltd.

1.56

1.56

ISecurity Deposit refunded (gross)

|- Radhika Heights Limited

1)

Closing balances:

Qutstanding payable

- Panacea Biotec Ltd. (Net)

9.03]

15.60,

Notes:

(a) Lease service transactions with related parties are made at arm’s length price.
(b) Amounts outstanding are unsecured and will be settled in cash or receipts of goods and services.

(c) No expense has been recognised for the year ended 31 March 2024 and 31 March 2023 for

related parties.

(d) There have been no guarantees received or provided for any related party receivables or payables.

The remuneration of director and other member of Key Managerial Personnel during the year was as follows:-

impairment of receivables in respect of amounts owed by

Particulars

2023-24

2022-23

w

Short-term benefits

Post employment benefits
Other long-term benefits
Share based payments
Termination benefits

Termination benefits

Sitting fees paid to KMPs

46.15

3.98
0.90

36.97

2.34
0.95

Total

51.02

40.26

Remuneration of Directors & Key Managerial Personnel is determined by the Nomination & Remuneration Committee having regard to the
performance of individuals and market trends.
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RAVINDER HEIGHTS LIMITED
(CIN: L70109PB2019PLC049331)

NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT 31st March, 2024

28 Fair Value Measurement

A,

i

ii

Financial Instruments by category and hierarchy
Financial Instruments by Category

(Rs. in Lakh)

Particulars Asat Asat
31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023

Financial Assets

ing Amount
Financial Instruments at fair value through Profit or Loss
(i) Other Investments 107.04 80.88
Total (A) 107.04 80.88

Financial Instruments at Cost
(i) Investment in equity instruments of WOS 33,856.49 33,856.49

Total (B) 33,856.49 33,856.49

Financial Assets at Amortised Cost

(i) Cash and cash equivalents 19.75 5.20
(ii) Other financial assets 2.98 3.10
Total (C) 22.73 8.30
Total Financial Assets (A+B+C) 33,986.26 33,945.67

Financial Assets

Carrying Amount
Financial Liabilities at Amortised Cost

(i) Trade payables 2.37 242
(i) Other financial liabilities 9.03 15.60
Total Financial Liabilities 11.40 18.02

Note: The Company has disclosed financial instruments such as investment in equity instrument, cash and cash equivalents, other financial assets,
trade payables and other financial liabilities at carrying value because their carrying amounts represents the best estimate of the fair values.

Fair value hierarchy

The fair value of the assets and liabilities are included at the amount at which the instrument could be exchanged in a current transaction between
willing parties, other than in forced or liquidation sale. The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair values:

Fair Value of cash and short-term deposits, trade and other current receivables, trade payables, other current liabilities and other financial instruments
approximate their carrying amounts largely due to the short term maturities of these instruments.

The different levels of fair value have been defined below:
Level 1: Quoted (Unadjusted) prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.
Level 2: Other techniques for which all inputs which have a significant effect on the recorded fair value are observable, either directly or indirectly

Level 3: Techniques which use inputs that have a significant effect on the recorded fair value that are not based on observable market data.

Valuation techniques used to determine fair value.
Specific valuation technique used to value financial instruments includes:
(a) the use of net asset value (NAV) for mutual funds on the basis of the statement received from investee party.
(b) the use of adjusted net asset value method for certain equity investments because the amount of investment is not material and management is not
expected significant changes in fair value of investment. _QN,
/




RAVINDER HEIGHTS LIMITED
(CIN: L70109PB2019PLC049331)

NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT 31st March, 2024

29 Financial Risk Management

The Company’s business operations are exposed to various financial risks such as liquidity risk, market risks, credit risk, interest rate risk, funding risk etc. The Company’s financial
liabilities mainly includes borrowings taken for the purpose of financing company’s operations, trade payable and other financial liabilities. Financial assets mainly includes trade
receivables, investment in subsidiary, security deposit etc. the company is not exposed to foreign currency risk and the company have not obtained entered in forward contracts and
derivative transactions.

The Company has a system based approach to financial risk management. The Company has internally instituted an integrated financial risk management framework comprising
identification of financial risks and creation of risk management structure. The financial risks are identified, measured and managed in accordance with the Company’s policies on risk
management. Key financial risks and mitigation plans are reviewed by the board of directors of the Company.

A. MARKET RISK

Market risk is the risk of loss of future earnings, fair value of future cash flows that may result from a change in the price of financial instrument. The value of a financial instrument may
change as a result of changes in the interest rates, equity prices and other market changes that may effect market sensitivity instruments. Market risk is attributable to all market risk
sensitive financial instruments including investments and deposits, loans and borrowings.

Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. In order to balance the Company’s
position with regards fo interest income and interest expense and to manage the interest rate risk, management performs a comprehensive interest rate risk management. The Company
has no interest bearing borrowings hence it is not exposed to significant interest rate risk as at the respective reporting dates. The Company's has no fixed rate financial assets hence not
subject to interest rate risk, since neither the carrying amount nor the future cash flows will fluctuate because of change in market interest rates.

Foreign currency risk
The Company has operations in India only hence Company’s exposure to foreign currency risk is Nil.

Price Risk
The Company has very limited exposure to price sensitive securities, hence price risk is not material.

B. CREDIT RISK
Credit risk is the risk that customer or counter-party will not meet its obligation under the contract, leading to financial loss. Credit risk arises from trade receivables and other financial
assets.

Trade Receivables
Customer credit risk is managed on the basis of established policies of the Company, procedures and controls relating to customer credit risk management which helps in assessing the
risk at the initial recognition of the asset. Outstanding customer receivables are regularly and closely monitored. Based on prior experience and an assessment of the current receivables,
the management believes that there is no credit risk and accordingly no provision is required.
Other Financial Assets
- There is no credit risk exposure with respect fo other financial assets as they are either supported by legal agreement or are with Nationalized banks.
- Other receivables from related parties are as per approved policy and the established procedure to monitor the dues from related parties which also
ensures timely payments and no default, hence there is no credit risk exposure involved.
Provision for Expected Credit losses
Financial Assets are considered to be of good quality and there is no credit risk to the Company.

C. LIQUIDITY RISK
Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company may face to meet its obligations for financial liabilities. The objective of liquidity risk management is that the Company has sufficient funds to
meet its liabilities when due. However, presently the Company is under stressed conditions, which has resulted in delays in meeting its liabilities. The Company, regularly monitors the
cash outflow projections and arrange funds to meet its Labilities,

Contractual Maturities of Financial Liabilities

The tables below provide details regarding the remaining contractual maturities of financial liabilities at reporting date based on contractual undiscounted payments.

(Rs. in Lakh)
As at Less than 1
Carrying amounts year/ 1-2years 2-3years More than 3 years
31st March, 2024
st Mare On Demand
Current
(i) Trade payables 237 237 - - -
(ii) Other financial Liabilities 9.03 92.03 - - -
Non Current
(i) Borrowings (Other than Debt Securities) - - - - -
Total 11.40 - - -
Asat Less than 1
31st March, 2023 Carrying amounts year/ 1-2years 2-3years More than 3 years
On Demand
Current
(i) Trade payables ’ 242 242 - - -
(ii) Other financial liabilities 15.60 15.60 - - -
Non Current
(i) Borrowings (Other than Debt Securities) - - - - -
Total 18.02 - - -

Note : The Company expects to meets its other obligation's from Operating cashflows and proceeds from maturing financial assets.

=




30 Capital Risk Management

For the purpose of capital management, capital includes equity capital, share premium and all other equity reserves atiributable to equity shareholders of the company.

The company's capital management objectives are:

(a) to ensure the company's ability to continue as a going concern

(b) to provide an adequate return to shareholders by controlling the prices in relation to the level of risk

The Company maintains balance between debt and equity. The Company monitors its capital management by using a debt-equity ratio, which is total debt divided by total capital.

The debt equity ratio of the Company is as follows:

Particulars Asat As at

31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
Equity Share Capital - 612,51 612.51
Instruments entirely equity in nature 16.50 16.50
Capital Reserve 36,520.80 36,520.80
Retained Earnings (836.95) (808.66)
Total Equity ' 36,312.86 36,341.15
Total Debt - -
Total Liabilities - -
Debt to Equity Ratio 0:1 0:1

In order to achieve this overall objective , the Company's capital Management, amongst other things, aims to ensure that it meets financial covenants attached to the interest- bearing
loans and borrowings that define capital structure requirements.
No changes were made in the objectives, polices or processes for managing capital during the years ended 31st March 2024.

31 Ratios

Additional regulatory information required under (WB) (xiv) of Division Il of Schedule [Il amendment, disclosure of ratios, is considered as not applicabie to the Company asitis a
Core Investment Company (CIC) not requiring registration under Section 45-IA of Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

32 The amount of provision for Defined Benefit Plans for Gratuity as at 31st March, 2024 is not material to the overall position of the company and accordingly the ordinary annual
contributions have been computed and provided for on a reasonable basis as per the method prescribed under the relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961.

33 Segment Reporting

The Company is a one segment company in the business of real estate development and leasing. All its operations are located in India , accordingly, the Company views these activities
as one business segment, there are no additional disclosures to be provided in terms of Ind AS 108 on ‘Segment Reporting’.

34  Events after the Reporting period

There are no events observed after the reported period which have an impact on the company operations.

35 Notes on Amendment in Schedule III and relating to other disclosures required to be made in Financial Statements:

(a) The company does not have any transaction with the companies struck off under section 248 of the Companies Act 2013 or section 560 of the Companies Act 1956 during the year
ended March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023.

(b) There was no charges or satisfaction there of were requried to registered with the registrar of companies during the year ended March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023,

(¢) The company complies with the number of layers of companies in accordance with clause 87 of Section 2 of the Act read with the Companies (Restriction on number of layers) Rules
2017 during the year ended March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023.

(d) The company has not invested or traded in cryptocurrency or virtual currency during the year ended March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023.

(e) No proceedings have been initiated on or are pending against the company for holding Benami property under the Prohibition of Benami Property Transaction Act 1988 (as amended
in 2016) (formally the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act 1988 (45 of 1988) and Rules made thereunder during the year ended March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023,

(f) The company has not been declared a wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or any government authorities during the year ended March 31, 2024 and
March 31, 2023

(8) The company has not entered into any scheme of arrangement approved by the competent authority in terms of sections 232 to 237 of the Companies Act 2013 during the year ended
March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023,

(h) During the year ended March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023, the company has not surrendered or disclosed as income any transactions not recorded in the books of accounts in the
course of tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act 1961).

(i) During the year ended March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023, the company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds (either borrowed funds or the share premium or kind of funds)
to any other person or entities, including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the intermediary shall:

i) directly or indirectly land or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (ultimate beneficiaries) or

ii) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries.

(j) During the year ended March 31 2024 and March 31 2023, the company has not received any funds from any persons or entities including foreign entities (Funding party) with
the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the company shall .

i) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the funding party (ultimate beneficiaries) or

ii) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries.

36  The Code on Social Security, 2020 (‘Code’) relating to employee benefits during employment and post-employment benefits has received Presidential assent on 28 September 2020. The
Code has been published in the Gazette of India. However, the effective date of the Code is yet to be notified and final rules for quantifying the financial impact are also yet to be issued.
In view of this, the Company will assess the impact of the Code when relevant provisions are notified and will record related impact, if any, in the period the Code becomes effective.

37 Notes1 to 37 form an integral part of these Standalone Financial Statements.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of Ravinder Heights Limited

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Ravinder Heights Limited (hereinafter
referred to as the "Holding Company”) and its subsidiaries (Holding Company and its subsidiaries together
referred to as “the Group”), which comprise the consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024, and the
consolidated statement of Profit and Loss, the consolidated statement of changes in equity and the
consolidated cash flows Statement for the year then ended, and notes to the consolidated financial statements,
including a summary of material accounting policies (hereinafter referred to as “the consolidated financial
statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
consolidated financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”) in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of their consolidated state of affairs of the Group as at March 31, 2024, of consolidated loss,
consolidated changes in equity and its consolidated cash flows for the year then ended.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of consolidated financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
(SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by ICAI, and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the provisions of the Act. We believe that the
audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on
consolidated financial statements.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to Note 46 of the Consolidated Financial Statements which describes that the external
balance confirmations were sent to banks and parties and certain party’s balances are subject to
confirmation/reconciliation. Adjustments, if any will be accounted for on confirmation/reconciliation of the
same, which in the opinion of the management will not have a material impact.

Our opinion is not modified with respect to the matter.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of the most significance in our
audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the

context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon,
and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. B
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We have determined that there are no key audit matters to be communicated in our report.

Information Other than the Consolidated Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Management Discussion & Analysis, Board’s Report including
Annexures to Board’s Report, Business Responsibility Report, Corporate Governance and Shareholder’s
Information, but does not include the Consolidated Financial Statement and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statement does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statement, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
Consolidated Financial Statement, or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated.

If based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated Financial
Statements

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and presentation of these
consolidated financial statements in term of the requirements of the Act that give a true and fair view of the
consolidated financial position, consolidated financial performance and consolidated cash flows of the Group
in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards
specified under section 133 of the Act. The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the
Group are responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of
the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Group and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; the selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and
fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which have been used for the
purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial statements by the Directors of the Holding Company, as
aforesaid.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the respective Board of Directors of the companies included
in the Group are responsible for assessing the ability of the Group to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as
applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to
do so. '

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are responsible for overseeing the
financial reporting process of the Group.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements ‘

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements
can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could




reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated
financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

¢ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our
opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls with reference to f1nanc1al statements
in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by management.

¢ Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may
cast significant doubt on the ability of the Group to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

* Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business
activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are responsible
for the direction, supervision and performance of the audit of the financial statements of such entities included
in the consolidated financial statements of which we are the independent auditors. For the other entities
included in the consolidated financial statements, which have been audited by other auditors, such other
auditors remain responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audits carried out by them.
We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the consolidated financial statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the
consolidated financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative
factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate
the effect of any identified misstatements in the consolidated financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Holding Company and such other entities
included in the consolidated financial statements of which we are the independent auditors regarding, among
other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.




From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of
most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period and are therefore
the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes
public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter
should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be
expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Other Matters

(a) We did not audit the financial statements of 6 subsidiaries, whose financial statements reflect total assets of
Rs. 38,385.99 Lakhs as at 31st March, 2024, total revenues of Rs. 59.03 Lakhs and net cash flows amounting to
Rs. (87.20) Lakhs for the year ended on that date, as considered in the consolidated financial statements. The
consolidated financial statements also include the Group’s share of net loss of Rs. 185.99 Lakhs for the year
ended 31st March, 2024, as considered in the consolidated financial statements, whose financial statements
have not been audited by us. These financial statements have been audited by other auditors whose reports
have been furnished to us by the Management and our opinion on the consolidated financial statements, in so
far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of these subsidiaries, and our report in terms
of sub-section (3) of Section 143 of the Act, in so far as it relates to the aforesaid subsidiaries, is based solely on
the reports of the other auditors. '

(b) The statutory audit was conducted via making arrangements to. provide requisite documents/ information
through an electronic medium as an alternative audit procedure. The Company has made available the
following information/ records/ documents/ explanations to us through e-mail and remote secure network of
the Company: -

i) Scanned copies of necessary records/documents deeds, certificates and the related records made available
electronically through e-mail or remote secure network of the Company; and

ii) By way of enquiries through video conferencing, dialogues and discussions over the phone, e-mails and
similar communication channels.

It has also been represented by the management that the data and information provided electronically for the
purpose of our audit are correct, complete, reliable and are directly generated from the accounting system of
the Company, extracted from the records and files, without any further manual modifications so as to maintain
its integrity, authenticity, readability and completeness. In addition, based on our review of the various
internal audit reports/inspection reports/other reports (as applicable), nothing has come to the knowledge
that makes us believe that such an audit procedure would not be adequate.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements, and our report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements below, is not modified in respect of the above matters with respect to our reliance on the work
done and the reports of the other auditors.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. With respect to the matters specified in paragraphs 3(xxi) and 4 of the Companies (Auditor’s Report)
Order, 2020 (the “Order”/ “CARQO”) issued by the Central Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the
Act, to be included in Auditor’s report, according to the information and explanations given to us, and
based on the CARO report issued by us for the Company and by the respective auditors for the 6
subsidiaries included in the consolidated financial statements of the Company, to which reporting under
CARO is applicable, we report that there are no qualifications or adverse remarks in these CARO reports.

2. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the
_ requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended.




In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
remuneration paid by the Group to its directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions of
section 197 of the Act.

3. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit and on the consideration of report of the
other auditors on separate financial statements and the other financial information of subsidiaries, as
noted in the other matter paragraph, we report, to the extent applicable, that:

a.

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid consolidated
financial statements.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the
aforesaid consolidated financial statements have been kept so far as it appears from our
examination of those books and the reports of the other auditors.

The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, Consolidated
Statement of Changes in equity and the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the relevant books of account maintained for the purpose of
preparation of the consolidated financial statements.

In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the Indian
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act.

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding Company
as on 31st March, 2024 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Holding Company and
the reports of the statutory auditors of its subsidiary companies incorporated in India, none of the
directors of the Group companies, incorporated in India is disqualified as on 31st March, 2024
from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Holding
Company and its subsidiary companies incorporated in India and the operating effectiveness of
such controls, refer to our separate report in Annexure “A”.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditor’s) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us and based on the consideration of the
report of the other auditors on separate financial statements as also the other financial
information of the subsidiaries, as noted in the other matter paragraph:

i. The consolidated financial statements disclose the impact of pending litigations on the
consolidated financial position of the Group- Refer Note 35 to the consolidated financial
statements.

ii. The Group did not have any material foreseeable losses on long-term contracts including
derivative contracts.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Holding Company, and its subsidiary companies, incorporated in India.

iv. (i) The management has represented that, to the best of it's knowledge and belief, other than as
disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either
from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Holding




incorporated in India to or in any other person(s) or entity (ies), including foreign entities
(“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Holding Company, and its subsidiary
companies, associate companies and jointly controlled companies incorporated in India (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries;

(i) The management has represented, that, to the best of it's knowledge and belief, other than as
disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been received by the Holding Company, and
its subsidiary companies, associate companies and jointly controlled companies incorporated in
India from any person(s) or entity (ies), including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Holding Company, and its
subsidiary companies, associate companies and jointly controlled companies incorporated in India
shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide
any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

(iif)y Based on the audit procedures that has considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused them to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) contain any material misstatement.

v. There is no dividend declared or paid during the year by the Holding Company, and its
subsidiary companies, incorporated in India.

vi. Based on our examination which included test checks and that performed by the respective
auditor of the subsidiary companies which are incorporated in India whose financial statements
have been audited under the Act, the holding company and subsidiary company have used an
accounting software for maintaining its books of account which has a feature of recording audit
trail (edit log), except that no audit trail was enabled at database level to log any direct changes
made by the administrator, and the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant
transactions recorded in the software. Further during the course of our audit, we and the
respective auditor of the above referred subsidiary did not come across any instance of audit trail
feature being tampered with. ‘

As proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable from April 1, 2023,
reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 on preservation of
audit trail as per the statutory requirements for record retention is not applicable for the financial
year ended March 31, 2024.

For Dewan P.N. Chopra & Co.
Chartered Accountants

UDIN: 24505371BKAPNB2918
Date: May 29, 2024
Place: New Delhi



ANNEXURE - “A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF RAVINDER HEIGHTS LIMITED

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

In conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the Company as of and for the year
ended March 31, 2024, we have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Ravinder
Heights Limited (hereinafter referred to as “the Holding Company”) and its subsidiary companies, which are
companies incorporated in India, as of that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The respective Board of Directors of the Holding company, its subsidiary companies, which are companies
incorporated in India, are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the respective company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI). These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls
that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including
adherence to the respective company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of
frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the ICAI and the
Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act, to the
extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal
financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls
over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained and the audit evidence obtained by the other auditors in
terms of their reports referred to in the Other Matters paragraph below, is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial
control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of




records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of
the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or
timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a
material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or
fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Holding Company, its subsidiary companies, which are companies incorporated in India,
have, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such
internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2024, based on the
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the ICAI

Other Matters

Our aforesaid reports under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting insofar as it relates to 6 subsidiary companies which are
companies incorporated in India, is based on the corresponding reports of the auditors of such companies
incorporated in India.

For Dewan P.N. Chopra & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 00047

N\

Partner LN ;.%P«
Membership No. 505371
UDIN: 24505371BKAPNB2918
Date: May 29, 2024

Place: New Delhi



RAVINDER HEIGHTS LIMITED
(CIN : L70109PB2019PLC049331)

Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2024

Rs. In Lakh
. As at Asat
Particulars Note 31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
Assets:
(1) Non-Current assets
Property, Plant and Equipment 2 4,274.85 4,430.53
Capital work- in- progress 2 - -
Intangible assets 3 11.92 15.98
Intangible assets under development 3 3.79 1.30
Financial Assets
(i) Investments 41 2,000.36 1,987.02
(ii) Loans 5.1 91.29 200.00
(iii) Security Deposit 6.1 3.35 2.75
Income Tax Assets (net) 7 69.72 57.45
Total Non-Current Assets 6,455.28 6,695.03
(2) Current Assets
Inventories 8 16,491.52 16,491.52
Financial Assets
(i) Investments 4.2 1,836.11 1,428.49
(ii) Trade Receivable 9 - 0.08
(iii) Cash and Cash Equivalents 10 355.84 468.47
(iv) Bank balances other than iii) above 11 659.32 618.20
(v) Loans 5.2 1,300.60 947.80
(vi) Other financial assets 6.2 1,493.29 1,717.94
Other current assets 12 338.29 238.48
Total Current Assets 22,474.97 21,910.98
Assets classified as held for sale and discontinued operations 31 - 779.82
Total Assets 28,930.25 29,385.83
Equity & Liabilities:
(1) Equity
Equity Share Capital 13 612.51 612.51
Instruments entirely equity in nature 14 16.50 16.50
Others Equity 15 23,728.98 23,944.16
Total Equity 24,357.99 24,573.17
Liabilities
(2) Non - Current Liabilities
Provisions 17.1 13.39 7.91
Deferred tax liabilities (Net) 18 505.85 521.84
Total Non-Current Liabilities 519.24 529.75
(3) Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings 16 116.00 200.00
(ii) Trade Payables
(I) total outstanding dues of mircro enterprises and small enterprises
(IT) total outstanding dues of creditors other than mircro enterprises
and small enterprises 19 1,400.85 1,395.59
(iif) Other financial liabilities 20 2,512.75 2,671.01
Other Current liabilities 21 16.90 14.78
Provisions 17.2 3.02 1.52
Current Tax Liabilities ( Net) 22 3.50 -
Total Current Liabilities 4,053.02 4,282.91
Liabilities directly associated with discontinued operations 31 — -
Total Equity & Liabilities 28,930.25 29,385.83
Summary of material accounting policies 1

1to53

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.

As per our attached report of even date

For Dewan P. N. Chopra & & Co
Chartered Accountanté_ i uo,)

" "\—-\_\ q';

Chairperson cum Managing Director

For and on behalf of the board of directors of Ravinder Heights Limiteid/

Sunanda Jain

DIN: 03592692

Ole Tlme Director
DIN: 00014236

'('éém.—ep 0 oppcrt
enuka Uniyal Kamal Lakhani
Place: New Delhi Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer

Dated: May 29, 2024 A71663



RAVINDER HEIGHTS LIMITED
(CIN : L70109PB2019PLC049331)

Consolidated Statement of Profit & Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2024

Rs. In Lakh
. Year ended Year ended
Particulars Note 31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
From Continuing Operations
(I) Revenue from Operations 23 62.15 1,204.25
(I1) Other Income 24 925.37 450.07
(I1I) Total Income (I+II} 987.52 1,654.32
Expenses
Cost of Land Sold 25 - 418.10
Cost of Material consumed 26 - -
Changes in Inventories of Finished goods and Project in Progress 26 - 1.86
Employee Benefit Expenses 27 23545 159.36
Depreciation & Amortization Expenses 28 216.82 216.54
Finance Cost 29 26.72 43.09
Other Expenses 30 719.54 388.44
(IV) Total Expenses 1,198.53 1,227.39
(V) (Loss) / Profit before Tax (III-IV) (210.99) 426.93
(VI) Tax Expense: :
Current Income Tax 17.13 3.51
Deferred Tax (17.17) (86.02)
Income Tax of paid for earlier years 4.22 (78.62)
(V1) (Loss) / Profit for the year from Continuing Operations (V-VI) (215.17) 588.06
(VIL) Profit before tax from Discontinued Operations 31 - 30.59
(IX) Tax expense of Discontinued Operations - 1.91
(X) Profit after tax from Discontinued Operations (After tax) (VIII-IX) - 28.68
(X1) (Loss)/Profit for the year from Discontinued and Continuing Operations
(VII+X) {215.17) 616.74
(XII) Other Comprehensive Income
A, (i) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss - -
(ii) Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to
profit or loss - -
Subtotal (A)
B. (i) Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss - -
(ii) Income tax relating to items that will be reclassified to
profit or loss R -
Subtotal (B)
Other Comprehensive Income for the year (A+B) - -
(XIII) Total Comprehensive Income for the year (XI+XII) (215.17) 616.74
(XVI) Earnings/ (Loss) per equity share of Re. 1 Each 34
Basic and Diluted (in Rs.)
From Continuing Operations (0.35) 0.96
From Discontinued Operations - 0.05
From Total Operations (0.35) 1.01
Summary of material accounting policies 1
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial 1t053
statements.
As per our attached report of even date
For Dewan P. N. Chopra & Co. For and on behalf of the board of directors of Ravinder Heights Limited
{
4
M,éq ! )
wva ] erqls,
Sunanda Jain Sumit Jain

DIN: 03592692

Chairperson cum Managing Director

ole Time Director
DIN: 00014236

kcomld omet
Kamal Lakhani
Chief Financial Officer

%;
Renuka Uniyal

Company Secretary
A71663

Place: New Delhi
Dated: May 29, 2024



RAVINDER HEIGHTS LIMITED
(CIN : L70109PB2019PLC049331)

Consolidated Cash flow statement for the year ended 31st March' 2024

(Rs. In Lakh)
. Year ended Year ended
Particulars 31st March, 2024 F1st March, 2023
A) |Cash flow from Operating Activities
Profit/ (loss) before tax from continuing operations (211.00) 426.93
Profit/ (loss) before tax from discontinued operations - 30.59
Adjustments for:-
Depreciation 216.82 216.54
Finance cost 2672 43.09
Profit on sale of fixed assets (198.65) (0.30)
Interest Income (312.20) (209.66)
Interest Income from NCDs (213.84) (125.65)
Profit on redemption of Mutual Fund (53.17) (39.80)
Excess Provision written back (0.28) 0.20)
Miscellaneous Income (2.86) -
Unrealised gain on Fair Value of Mutual Fund Investment (55.29) 0.65
Loss on Redemption of OCPS - {592.75) 11.41 (103.92)
Operating profit before working capital changes (803.75) 353.60
Decrease in Other Current Assets (99.81) (178.55)
Decrease in Trade Receivables 0.08 0.80
Decrease in Inventories - 419.96
(Increase) in Non-Current Assets Held for sale - (53.88)
(Increase) / Decrease in Other Financial Assets 212.84 {19.17)
Increase in Long-term Provision 547 6.55
Increase in Short-term Provision 149 119
Increase in Other Current liabilities 212 5.35
Increase in Current Trade payable 5.53 0.21
(Decrease) in Non-Current liabilities held for sale - (1.04)
Increase / (Decrease) in Other Current Financial Liabilities (158.26) (30.54) 147.64 325.06
Cash Generated from Operations (834.29) 682.66
Net direct taxes paid (30.02) 56.17
Net cash from Operating Activities (A) {864.31) 738.83
B) [Cash flow from Investing Activities
Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment (59.56) (314.04)
Proceeds from sale of Property, Plant and equipment 97847 210
(Investment) in Equity Shares (64.68) -
(Investment) in NCD’s, Debt fund & other fund (510.57) (1,669.07)
Redemption in Mutual Funds 26275 1,074.71
Loans (Given) (244.09) (230.82)
Interest received 326.24 200.72
Interest Income from NCDs 213.84 125.65
902.40 (810.75)
Net cash used in Investing Activities (B) 902.40 (810.75)
() |Cash flow from Financing Activities
Proceeds from issuance of CCPS - 16.50
Redemption of OCPS - (16.48)
Interest Paid (16.29) (23.24)
Other finance Cost (10.43) (19.85)
(decrease) in Current Borrowings (84.00) (110.72) - (43.07)
Net cash from Financing Activities (C) (110.72) (43.07)
Net (Decrease) in net Cash & Cash Equivalent (A+B+C) (72.62) (114.99)
Opening balance of Cash & Cash Equivalent 1,085.47 1,200.46
Closing balance of Cash & Cash Equivalent 1,012.84 1,085.47
Note: Cash and Cash Equivalents included in the C lidated Cash Flow comprise of the following:-
i) Cash balance on Hand 0.26 .10
i)  Balance with Banks:
a) In Current Accounts 355.57 468.37
b) In Fixed Deposits 657.00 617.00
Total 1,012.84 1,085.47
Changes in_liabilities arising from financing activities and non cash financing & investing activities:
. Year ended Year ended
Particulars 31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
Total Opening Balance 200.00 200.00
Interest accured / expense 16.29 23.48
Unwinding interest (unpaid) - 0.24)
Interest paid (16.29) (23.24)
Repayments made (net) (84.00) -
Net Closing Balance | 116.00 200.00
As per our report of even date
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Ravinder Heights Limited
For Dewan P. N. Chopra { .&f?f"-t -
Chartered Accountants”;, 1\ ~<1Gp
FRN: Py~ QQS‘
L \13 o 5
Noida }; , b\vxc‘nch/’fw“'
J Lo Sunanda Jain mit Jain
4 5{5‘ Chairperson cum Managing Director hole Time Director
Creg A;g\}'@ DIN: 03592692 DIN: 00014236
R
e iecameP Lo
Place: New Delhi Renuka Uniyal Kamal Lakhani
Dated: May 29, 2024 Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer
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RAVINDER HEIGHTS LIMITED

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

Note 1 BACKGROUND & OPERATIONS AND MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A. Corporate Information

1)

Ravinder Heights Limited (“the Company”), is a public limited company incorporated and
domiciled in India. The Company was incorporated on April 15, 2019. The Company is engaged in
the business of the Real Estate. The Company’s registered office is located at Commercial SCO
no.71, First Floor, Royal Estate Complex Zirakpur, Sub Tehsil, Zirakpur, S.A.S. Nagar (Punjab).

Material Accounting Policies
Statement of Compliance

These consolidated financial statements of the Holding Company and its subsidiaries have been
prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (hereinafter referred to as the ‘Ind
AS’) as notified by Ministry of Corporate Affairs (‘MCA’) under Section 133 of the Companies Act,
2013 ("Act’) read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended from
time to time and presentation requirements of Division II of Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013
(Ind AS compliant Schedule III), as applicable to the consolidated financial statements. Division III
of Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013, permits the presentation of the consolidated financial
statement on a mixed basis. The Group is engaged in the business of Real Estate on a consolidated
basis. Accordingly, the Consolidated Financial Statements are presented predominantly as per
Division II of Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013.

Group Information

S. Name of the Group’s Date of Country of Percentage of

No. | Entities Shareholding | Incorporation | Ownership/Voting
Rights

Subsidiary

1 Radhika Heights Limited 15t April, 2019 India 100%

Subsidiaries of Radhika Heights Limited

2 Cabana Structures Limited* 15t April, 2019 India 100%

3 Nirmala Organic Farms & | 15%April, 2019 India 100%
Resorts Private Limited

4 Sunanda Infra Limited 15t April, 2019 India 100%

5 Cabana Construction Private | 150" April, 2019 India 100%
Limited

6 Nirmala Buildwell Private | 15%April, 2019 India 100%
Limited

7 Radicura Infra Limited 15t April, 2019 India 100%

*Merged into Radhika Heights Limited pursuant to the approval of scheme of arrangement by



RAVINDER HEIGHTS LIMITED

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

2) Basis of Preparation, Measurement and Presentation

The Consolidated financial statements are presented in Indian Rupee and all values are rounded to
the nearest lakhs, except when otherwise stated.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on an accrual basis and under the
historical cost basis except for certain financial instruments that are measured at fair values at the
end of each reporting period, as explained in the material accounting policies.

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for goods
and services.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an
orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether
that price is directly observable or estimated using another valuation technique. In estimating the
fair value of an asset or a liability, the Group takes into account the characteristics of the asset or
liability if market participants would take those characteristics into account when pricing the asset
or liability at the measurement date. Fair value for measurement and/or disclosure purposes in
these consolidated financial statements is determined on such a basis, except for leasing transactions
that are within the scope of Ind AS 17 and measurements that have some similarities to fair value
but are not fair value, such as net realisable value in Ind AS 2 or value in use in Ind AS 36.

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value measurements are categorised into Levels 1,
2, or 3 based on the degree to which the inputs to the fair value measurements are observable and
the significance of the inputs to the fair value measurement in its entirety, which are described as
follows:

a) Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
that the entity can access at the measurement date;

b) Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within Level 1, that are observable
for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly; and

c) Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.
3) Current Versus Non-Current Classification

The Group presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current
classification.

An asset is treated as current when it is:
a) Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in the normal operating cycle
b) Held primarily for the purpose of trading
¢) Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or

d) Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at
least twelve months after the reporting period

All other assets are classified as non-current.

b ht




RAVINDER HEIGHTS LIMITED

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

A liability is current when:
a) Itis expected to be settled in the normal operating cycle
b) Itis held primarily for the purpose of trading
c) Itis due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

d) There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months
after the reporting period

The Group classifies all other liabilities as non-current.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their
realisation in cash and cash equivalents. Based on the nature of products/ activities of the Group
and the normal time between the acquisition of the assets and their realisation in cash or cash
equivalent, the Group has determined its operating cycle as 5 years for real estate projects and 12
months for others for the purpose of classification of its assets and liabilities as current and non-
current.

4) Basis of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements relate to Ravinder Heights Limited (‘the Holding
Company’) and its subsidiaries. Subsidiaries are entities that are controlled by the Holding
Company. Control is achieved when the Holding Company:

- Has power over the investee;
- is expected, or has right, to variable returns from its involvement with the investee;
- Has the ability to use its power to affect the returns

The Group reassesses whether or not it controls an investee if facts and circumstances indicate that
there are changes to one or more of the elements of control listed above.

Generally, the majority of voting rights results in control. When the Company has less than the
majority of voting rights of an investee, the Holding Company considers all relevant facts and
circumstances assessing whether or not the Company’s voting rights in an investee are sufficient
to give it power over the investee, including:

- The size of the Holding Company’s holdings of voting rights relative to the size and dispersion
of holdings of other vote holders;

- Potential voting rights held by the Company;
- Rights arising from other contractual arrangements;

- Any additional facts and circumstances that indicate that the Company has, or does not have,
the current ability to direct the relevant activities at the time that decisions need to be made.

Consolidation of a subsidiary begins when the Company obtains control over the subsidiary and




RAVINDER HEIGHTS LIMITED

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

profit and loss from the date the Company gains control until the date when the Company ceases
to control the subsidiary.

Profit or loss and each component of other comprehensive income is attributed to the owners of
the Company and to the non-controlling interests. Total comprehensive income of subsidiaries is
attributed to the owners of the Company and to the non-controlling interests even if this results in
the noncontrolling interests having a deficit balance.

When necessary, adjustments are made to the financial statements of subsidiaries to bring their
accounting policies into line with the Group’s accounting policies. All intragroup assets and
liabilities, equity, income, expenses, and cash flows relating to transactions between members of
the Group are eliminated in full-on consolidation.

Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in existing subsidiaries

- Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in subsidiaries that do not result in the Group
losing control over the subsidiaries are accounted for as equity transactions. The carrying
amounts of the Group’s interests and the non-controlling interests are adjusted to reflect the
changes in their relative interests in the subsidiaries. Any difference between the amount by
which the non-controlling interests are adjusted and the fair value of the consideration paid or
received is recognised directly in equity and attributed to the owners of the Company.

- When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, a gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss and
is calculated as the difference between (i) the aggregate of the fair value of the consideration
received and the fair value of any retained interest and (ii) the previous carrying amount of
the assets (including goodwill), and liabilities of the subsidiary and any non-controlling
interests. All amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive income in relation to
that subsidiary are accounted for as if the Group had directly disposed of the related assets or
liabilities of the subsidiary (i.e. reclassified to profit or loss or transferred to another category
of equity as specified/permitted by applicable Ind AS). The fair value of any investment
retained in the former subsidiary at the date when control is lost is regarded as the fair value
on initial recognition for subsequent accounting under Ind AS 109, or, when applicable, the
cost on initial recognition of an investment in an associate or a joint venture.

- When necessary, adjustments are made to the financial statements of subsidiaries to bring
their accounting policies into line with the Group’s accounting policies. All intragroup assets
and liabilities, equity, income, expenses, and cash flows relating to transactions between
members of the Group are eliminated in full-on consolidation.

Consolidation procedure:

- The financial statements of the Holding Company and its subsidiary companies have been
consolidated on a line-by-line basis by adding together the book values of like items of assets,
liabilities, income and expenses, after eliminating all significant intra-group balances, intra-
group transactions and unrealised profits on intragroup transactions.

- The excess of the cost to the Group of its investments in the subsidiaries over its share of the
equity of the subsidiaries, at the dates on which the investments in the subsidiaries were
made, is recognised as ‘Goodwill’ being an asset in the consolidated financial statements and
is tested for impairment on annual basis. On the other hand, where the share of equity in the

- Chg g ub51d1arles as on ‘rhe date of mvestment is m excess of the cost of investments of the Group, it
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RAVINDER HEIGHTS LIMITED

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

consolidated financial statements. The ‘Goodwill’ / “Capital Reserve’ is determined separately
for each subsidiary and such amounts are not set off between different entities.

Non-controlling interest in the net assets of the consolidated subsidiaries consists of the
amount of equity attributable to the non-controlling shareholders at the date on which
investments in the subsidiaries were made and further movements in their share in the equity,
subsequent to the dates of investments. Net profit/loss for the year of the subsidiaries
attributable to non-controlling interest is identified and adjusted against the profit/loss after
tax of the Group in order to arrive at the income attributable to shareholders of the Holding
Company.

5) Revenue Recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received/ receivable, considering
contractually defined terms of payment and excluding taxes or duties collected on behalf of the
government and is net of rebates and discounts. The Group assesses its revenue arrangements
against specific criteria to determine if it is acting as principal or agent. The Group has concluded
that it is acting as a principal in all its revenue arrangements. Revenue is recognised in the income
statement to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Group and the
revenue and costs, if applicable, can be measured reliably.

a)

Real Estate

Revenue from the sale of undeveloped land is recognized as per agreed terms in each
agreement to sell when possession is handed over and all significant risks and rewards are
vested in the Customer, provided no significant uncertainty exists regarding the amount of
consideration that will be derived from such sales and it is not unreasonable to expect ultimate
collection.

Revenue from the sale of developed land/plot and FSI rights is recognized based on the
“Satisfaction of performance obligation at a point in time method”, as per agreed terms in each
agreement to sell / sublease and offer of possession and all significant risks and rewards are
vested in the customer”, provided where no significant uncertainty exists regarding the amount
of consideration that will be derived from such sales and it is not unreasonable to expect
ultimate collection.

Rental Income

Lease income on an operating lease is recognised in the statement of profit and loss on a
straight-line basis over the lease term and due on monthly basis.

Interest Income

Interest income from a financial asset is recognised when it is probable that the economic
benefits will flow to the Group and the amount of income can be measured reliably. Interest
income is accrued on a time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at the effective
interest rate applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts
through the expected life of the financial asset to that asset's net carrying amount on initial
recognition.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

6) Provisions

A provision is recognized if, as a result of a past event, the Group has a present legal or constructive
obligation that can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will
be required to settle the obligation. Provisions are determined by discounting the expected future
cash flows at a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and
the risks specific to the liability.

When some or all of the economic benefits required to settle a provision are expected to be
recovered from a third party, a receivable is recognised as an asset if it is virtually certain that
reimbursement will be received and the amount of the receivable can be measured reliably.

7) Contingent Liabilities and Onerous Contracts

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be
confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the
control of the Group or a present obligation that is not recognised because it is not probable that an
outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount
cannot be made. The Group does not recognise a contingent liability but discloses its existence in
the financial statements.

Present obligations arising under onerous contracts are recognised and measured as provisions. An
onerous contract is considered to exist where the Group has a contract under which the unavoidable
costs of meeting the obligations under the contract exceed the economic benefits expected to be
received from the contract.

8) Foreign Currency

These consolidated financial statements are presented in Indian rupees ('Rs.' or 'INR'), which is the
functional currency of the Group.

Transactions in foreign currencies are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of the
transaction. Foreign currency-denominated monetary assets and liabilities are re-measured into the
functional currency at the exchange rate prevailing on the balance sheet date.

Exchange differences in monetary items are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they
arise.

Foreign currency monetary items of the group, outstanding at the reporting date are restated at the
exchange rates prevailing at the reporting date. Non-monetary items denominated in foreign
currency, are reported using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction.

Exchange differences arising on settlement/restatement of foreign currency monetary assets and
liabilities of the group are recognised as income or expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Income Taxes

Income tax expense comprises current and deferred taxes. Income tax expense is recognized in the
Statement of Profit and Loss except when they relate to items that are recognised outside profit or
loss (whether in other comprehensive income or directly in equity), in which case tax is also
recognised outside profit or loss.

; {@@g@nt income taxes are determined based on the respective taxable income of each taxable entity.
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RAVINDER HEIGHTS LIMITED

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the future tax consequences of temporary
differences between the carrying values of assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases, and
unutilized business loss and depreciation carry-forwards and tax credits. Such deferred tax assets
and liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference arises from the initial recognition (other
than in a business combination) of assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the
taxable profit nor the accounting profit. In addition, deferred tax liabilities are not recognised if the
temporary difference arises from the initial recognition of goodwill. Deferred tax assets and
liabilities are computed separately for each taxable entity. Deferred tax assets are recognized to the
extent that it is probable that future taxable income will be available against which the deductible
temporary differences, unused tax losses, depreciation carry-forwards and unused tax credits could
be utilized.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and
reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to
allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Minimum alternate tax (MAT) paid in a year is charged to the Statement of profit and loss as
current tax. Deferred tax assets include Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid on the book profits,
which gives rise to future economic benefits in the form of a tax credit against future income tax
liability, and is recognised as a deferred tax asset in the Balance Sheet if there is convincing evidence
that the Company will pay normal tax within the period specified for utilization of such credit.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured based on the tax rates that are expected to apply in
the period when the asset is realized or the liability is settled, based on tax rates and tax laws that
have been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to set off current
tax assets against current tax liabilities and when they relate to income taxes levied by the same
taxation authority and the Group intends to settle its current tax assets and liabilities on a net basis.

Presentation of current and deferred tax

Current and deferred tax are recognised in the statement of profit and loss, except when they relate
to items that are recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the
current and deferred tax are also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity
respectively. Where current tax or deferred tax arises from the initial accounting for a business
combination, the tax effect is included in the accounting for the business combination.

The Group offsets current tax assets and current tax liabilities, where it has a legally enforceable
right to set off the recognized amounts and where it intends either to settle on a net basis or to
realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. In the case of deferred tax assets and
deferred tax liabilities, the same are offset if the Group has a legally enforceable right to set off
corresponding current tax assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred tax assets and
deferred tax liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority on the respective
group company.

10) Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share have been computed by dividing profit/loss for the year by the weighted
average number of shares outstanding during the year. Partly paid-up shares are included as fully

uivalents according to the fraction paid up. Diluted.earnings per share have been computed
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using the weighted average number of shares and dilutive potential shares, except where the result
would be anti-dilutive.

11) Inventories

Inventories are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value. Net realisable value of the property
under construction assessed with reference to the market value of the completed property as at the
reporting date less estimated cost to complete. The cost of inventory (Work-in-Progress) represents
the cost of land and all expenditure incurred in connection with it.

12) Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost of acquisition or construction less accumulated
depreciation less accumulated impairment, if any. Freehold land is measured at cost and is not
depreciated.

Cost includes purchase price, taxes and duties, labour cost and direct overheads for self-constructed
assets and other direct costs incurred up to the date the asset is ready for its intended use.

Interest cost incurred for constructed assets is capitalized up to the date the asset is ready for its
intended use, based on borrowings incurred specifically for financing the asset or the weighted
average rate of all other borrowings, if no specific borrowings have been incurred for the asset.

13) Depreciation and Amortisation

Depreciation is provided on the Written Down Value Method (WDV) over the estimated useful
lives of the assets considering the nature, estimated usage, operating conditions, history of
replacement, anticipated technological changes, manufacturers' warranties and maintenance
support. Considering these factors, the Group has decided to apply the useful life for various
categories of property, plant & equipment, which are as prescribed in Schedule II of the Act. The
estimated useful lives of assets are as follows:

S.No. | Type of Assets Useful Life in Years
a) Buildings - Non-Factory buildings 60

b) Plant and machinery (including Electrical 15

fittings)

) Office equipment 5

d) Furniture and fixtures 10

e) Vehicles 8

f) Computers Equipment 3-5

g) Software 5

The useful lives are reviewed at least at each year's end. Changes in expected useful lives are treated
as changes in accounting estimates.

Leased assets and leasehold improvements are amortised over the period of the lease or the
estimated useful life whichever is lower.

Depreciation is not recorded on capital work-in-progress until construction and installation are
complete and the asset is ready for its intended use.

: The residual Values, useful lives and methods of deprec1ahon of property, plant and equipment are
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14) Leases
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Where the Group is the lessee
Right of use assets and lease liabilities
a) Classification of lease
The Group enters into leasing arrangements for various assets. The assessment of the lease is
based on several factors, including, but not limited to, the transfer of ownership of the leased
asset at the end of the lease term, the lessee’s option to extend/purchase etc.

b) Recognition and initial measurement
At the lease commencement date, the Group recognizes a right-of-use asset and a lease liability
on the balance sheet. The right-of-use asset is measured at cost, which is made up of the initial
measurement of the lease liability, any initial direct costs incurred by the Group, an estimate of
any costs to dismantle and remove the asset at the end of the lease (if any), and any lease
payments made in advance of the lease commencement date (net of any incentives received).

¢) Subsequent measurement
The Group depreciates the right-of-use assets on a straight-line basis from the lease
commencement date to the earlier of the end of the useful life of the right-of-use asset or the
end of the lease term. The Group also assesses the right-of-use asset for impairment when such
indicators exist.

At the lease commencement date, the Group measures the lease liability at the present value of the
lease payments unpaid at that date, discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease if that
rate is readily available or the Group’s incremental borrowing rate. Lease payments included in the
measurement of the lease liability are made up of fixed payments (including in substance fixed
payments) and variable payments based on an index or rate. Subsequent to the initial measurement,
the liability will be reduced for payments made and increased for interest. It is re-measured to
reflect any reassessment or modification, or if there are changes in substance fixed payments. When
the lease liability is re-measured, the corresponding adjustment is reflected in the right-of-use asset.

The Group has elected to account for short-term leases and leases of low-value assets using practical
expedients. Instead of recognizing a right-of-use asset and lease liability, the payments in relation to
these are recognized as an expense in the consolidated statement of profit and loss on a straight-line
basis over the lease term.

Where the Group is the lessor

Leases in which the Group does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of
an asset are classified as operating leases. Rental income from the operating lease is recognized on a
straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease, except when the lease rentals, increase are in
line with the general inflation index. Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating and arranging an
operating lease are added to the carrying amount of the leased asset and recognized over the lease
term on the same basis as rental income. Contingent rents are recognized as revenue in the period in
which they are earned.

Leases are classified as finance leases when substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership
transfer from the Group to the lessee. Amounts due from lessees under finance leases are recorded
as receivables at the Group’s net investment in the leases. Finance lease income is allocated to
accounting periods to reflect a constant periodic rate of return on the net investment outstanding in
185pect of the lease. SEE N,
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15) Impairment

At each balance sheet date, the Group assesses whether there is any indication that any property,
plant and equipment with finite lives may be impaired. If any such impairment exists the
recoverable amount of an asset is estimated to determine the extent of impairment, if any. Where it
is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the Group estimates the
recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs.

The recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs to sell and value in use. In assessing
value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax
discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks
specific to the asset for which the estimates of future cash flows have not been adjusted.

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or cash-generating unit) is estimated to be less than its
carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset (or cash-generating unit) is reduced to its
recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognized immediately in the Statement of Profit and
Loss.

16) Segment Reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the
chief operating decision-maker.

Identification of segments

In accordance with Ind AS 108 - Operating Segment, the operating segments used to present
segment information are identified based on information reviewed by the Group’s management to
allocate resources to the segments and assess their performance. An operating segment is a
component of the Group that engages in business activities from which it earns revenues and incurs
expenses, including revenues and expenses that relate to transactions with any of the Group’s other
components. Results of the operating segments are reviewed regularly by the Board of directors
(chairman and chief financial officer) which has been identified as the chief operating decision
maker (CODM), to make decisions about resources to be allocated to the segment and assess its
performance and for which discrete financial information is available.

Allocation of common costs

Common allocable costs are allocated to each segment accordingly to the relative contribution of
each segment to the total common costs.

Unallocated items

Unallocated items include general corporate income and expense items which are not allocated to
any business segment.

Segment accounting policies

The Group prepares its segment information in conformity with the accounting policies adopted for
preparing and presenting the financial results of the Group as a whole.

17) Business Combinations

A business combination involving entities or businesses under common control is a business

combination in which all of the combining entities or businesses are ultimately controlled by the
Légpme party or parties both before and after the busmess combination and the control is not
N
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Appendix C of Ind AS 103: Business Combinations. Such transactions are accounted for using the
pooling-of-interest method. The assets and liabilities of the acquired entity are recognised at their
respective carrying values. No adjustments are made to reflect fair values or recognise any new
assets or liabilities. The only adjustments that are made are to harmonise accounting policies. The
issue of fresh securities towards the consideration for the business combination is recorded at
nominal value. The identity of the reserves transferred by the acquired entity is preserved and they
are carried in the same form and manner. The difference, if any, between the amount recorded as
share capital issued plus any additional consideration in the form of cash or other assets and the
amount of share capital of the transferor is transferred to capital reserve.

18) Assets classified as held-for-sale

Assets are classified as held-for-sale if their carrying amount will be recovered principally through a
sale transaction rather than through continuing use and a sale is considered highly probable. They
are measured at the lower of their carrying amount and fair value less costs to sell.

Assets classified as held for sale are not depreciated or amortised. Interest and other expenses
attributable to the liabilities of a disposal group classified as held-for-sale continue to be recognised.
Assets classified as held-for-sale are presented separately from the other assets in the balance sheet.
The liabilities of a disposal group classified as held-for-sale are presented separately from other
liabilities in the balance sheet.

19) Borrowing Cost

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying
assets, which are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their
intended use or sale, are added to the cost of those assets, until such time as the assets are
substantially ready for their intended use or sale.

Interest income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their
expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they are incurred.
20) Financial Instruments
a) Classification, initial recognition and measurement

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a
financial liability or equity instrument of another entity. Financial assets other than equity
instruments are classified into categories: financial assets at fair value through profit or loss and
at amortised cost. Financial assets that are equity instruments are classified as fair value
through profit or loss or fair value through other comprehensive income. Financial liabilities
are classified into financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss and other financial
liabilities.

Financial instruments are recognized in the balance sheet when the Group becomes a party to

the contractual provisions of the instrument.

Initially, a financial instrument is recognized at its fair value. Transaction costs directly

attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial instruments are recognized in determining

the carrying amount, if it is not classified as at fair value through profit or loss. Subsequently,
=7 financial instruments are measured according to the category in which they are classified.
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Financial assets at amortised cost: Financial assets having contractual terms that give rise on
specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal
outstanding and that are held within a business model whose objective is to hold such assets in
order to collect such contractual cash flows are classified in this category. Subsequently, these
are measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method less any impairment losses.

Equity investments at fair value through other comprehensive income: These include financial
assets that are equity instruments and are irrevocably designated as such upon initial
recognition. Subsequently, these are measured at fair value and changes therein are recognized
directly in other comprehensive income, net of applicable income taxes.

When the equity investment is derecognized, the cumulative gain or loss in equity is
transferred to retained earnings.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss: Financial assets are measured at fair value
through profit or loss unless it is measured at amortised cost or at fair value through other
comprehensive income on initial recognition. The transaction costs directly attributable to the
acquisition of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss is immediately recognised in
profit or loss.

Equity instruments: An equity instrument is any contract that evidences residual interests in the
assets of the Group after deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the Group
are recorded at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss: Derivatives, including embedded
derivatives separated from the host contract, unless they are designated as hedging
instruments, for which hedge accounting is applied, are classified into this category. These are
measured at fair value with changes in fair value recognized in the Statement of Profit and
Loss.

Financial guarantee contracts: These are initially measured at their fair values and, are
subsequently measured at the higher of the amount of loss allowance determined or the
amount initially recognized less, the cumulative amount of income recognized.

Other financial liabilities: These are measured at amortized cost using the effective interest
method.

Determination of fair value:

The fair value of a financial instrument on initial recognition is normally the transaction price
(fair value of the consideration given or received). Subsequent to initial recognition, the Group
determines the fair value of financial instruments that are quoted in active markets using the
quoted bid prices (financial assets held) or quoted ask prices (financial liabilities held) and
using valuation techniques for other instruments. Valuation techniques include discounted cash
flow methods and other valuation models.

Derecognition of financial assets and financial liabilities:

The Group derecognizes a financial asset only when the contractual rights to the cash flows
from the asset expire or it transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks and
eyvards of owners}up of the asset to another entlty 1f the Group neither transfers nor retains




RAVINDER HEIGHTS LIMITED

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

asset, the Group recognizes its retained interest in the asset and an associated liability for
amounts it may have to pay. If the Group retains substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership of a transferred financial asset, the Group continues to recognize the financial asset
and also recognizes collateralized borrowing for the proceeds received.

Financial liabilities are derecognised when these are extinguished, that is when the obligation is
discharged, cancelled or has expired.

d) Impairment of financial assets:

The Group recognizes a loss allowance for expected credit losses on a financial asset that is at
amortized cost. Loss allowance in respect of financial assets is measured at an amount equal to
lifetime expected credit losses and is calculated as the difference between their carrying amount
and the present value of the expected future cash flows discounted at the original effective
interest rate.

21) Use of Estimates and Judgements

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires
management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions, that affect the application of
accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities and disclosures of contingent
assets and liabilities at the date of these consolidated financial statements and the reported amounts
of revenues and expenses for the years presented. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed at each balance sheet date. Revisions to
accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised and future
periods are affected.

In particular, information about significant areas of estimation of uncertainty and critical
judgements in applying accounting policies at the date of the consolidated financial statements,
which may cause a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the
next financial year the amounts recognised in the consolidated financial statements are given below:

a) Inventory

Inventory of real estate property is valued at lower of cost and net realisable value (NRV). NRV
of completed property is assessed by reference to market prices existing at the reporting date and
based on comparable transactions made by the Group and/or identified by the Group for
properties in the same geographical area. NRV of properties under construction/development is
assessed with reference to the market value of the completed property as at the reporting date
less the estimated cost to complete.

b) Contingent Liabilities

Assessment of the status of various legal cases/claims and other disputes where the Group does
not expect any material outflow of resources and hence these are reflected as contingent
liabilities. ’

¢) Useful Life of Depreciable Assets/Amortisable Assets

Management reviews its estimate of the useful lives of depreciable/ amortisable assets at each
reporting date, based on the expected utility of the assets. certainties in these estimates relate to
_==technical and economic obsolescence that may change the utility of assets.
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d) Valuation of investment in subsidiaries

Investments in Subsidiaries are carried at cost. At each balance sheet date, the management
assesses the indicators of impairment of such investments. This requires the assessment of
several external and internal factors including capitalisation rate, key assumptions used in
discounted cash flow models (such as revenue growth, unit price and discount rates) or sales
comparison method which may affect the carrying value of investments in subsidiaries.

Leases

The Group determines the lease term as the non-cancellable term of the lease, together with any
periods covered by an option to extend the lease if it is reasonably certain to be exercised, or any
periods covered by an option to terminate the lease if it is reasonably certain not to be exercised.

The Group has several lease contracts that include extension and termination options. The Group
applies judgement in evaluating whether it is reasonably certain whether or not to exercise the
option to renew or terminate the lease. That is, it considers all relevant factors that create an
economic incentive for it to exercise either the renewal or termination. After the commencement
date, the Group reassesses the lease term if there is a significant event or change in circumstances
that is within its control and affect its ability to exercise or not to exercise the option to renew or
to terminate (e.g., construction of significant leasehold improvements or significant
customisation to the leased asset).

,_,g; Maw@@%'“




RAVINDER HEIGHTS LIMITED
(CIN : L70109PB2019PL.C049331)

STANDALONE STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

A. Equity Share Capital

(1) Current reporting period

(Rs. in Lakh)

Opening Balance as at 1st April, 2023

Changes in equity
share capital during

Balance as at 31st

"
the current year March'2024
612.51 - 612.51
(2) Previous reporting period
Changes in equity
Opening Balance as at 1st April, 2022 share capital during Balance as at S1st
. March'2023
the previous year
612.51 - 612.51
B. Instruments entirely equity in nature
(1) Current reporting period
Opening Balance as at s(liha:encgaesi::edqu‘:—liz Balance as at 31st
1st April, 2023 P & March'2024
the current year
16.50 - 16.50

(2) Previous reporting period

Opening Balance as at
1st April, 2022

Changes in equity
share capital during
the previous year

Balance as at 31st
March'2023

16.50

16.50

B. Other Equity

(Rs. in Lakh)

Particulars

Equity Component
of Compound
Financial
instruments

Reserve and Surplus

Capital Reserve

Retained Earnings

Total

Balance as at 1st April, 2022

Changes in accounting policy/ prior period errors

Restated balance at the beginning of the current reporting period
Total Compreh ensive Income for the current year

Dividends

Transfer to retained earnings

Adjustment on account of Preference Shares

Adjustment on account of demerger of real estate undertaking (refer
note 32)

9.42

24,418.98

1,776.13

(2,877.11)

26,204.53

(2,877.11)

Balance as at March 31, 2023

Changes in accounting policy/prior period errors

Restated balance at the beginning of the current reporting period
Total Compreh ensive Income for the current year

Dividends

Transfer to retained earnings

Adjustment on account of Preference Shares

Adjustment on account of demerger of real estate undertaking (refer
note 32)

24,418.98

(@75.82)

(215.17)

23,944.16

(215.17)

As at 31st March' 2024

24,418.98

(689.99)

23,728.98

Place: New Delhi
Dated: May 29, 2024

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Ravinder Heights Limited / r

Suua%ﬁ“”

Sunanda Jain
Chairperson cam Managing Director
DIN: 03592692

Renuka Uniy:
Company Secretary
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/

/

Kamal Lakhani
Chief Financial Officer




2 Property, Plant and Equipment

RAVINDER HEIGHTS LIMITED
{CIN : L70109PB2019PLC049331)

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2024

{Rs in Lakh)
Description Freehold-Land |  Building Furnitore & Mi&h?::y .O.if‘“’ Fi“'.‘:"“"” Vehidles Total
Gross Carrying Value

Opening Balance

as on 1st April'2022 2,054.82 3,995.64 174.01 44.50 241.64 15.04 262.56 6,788.21
Additions 265.14 59.00 54.96 185.00 23.01 6.19 117 604.47
Disposals - - - - - - 3232 32.32
Adjustments - Re-classification - 265.14 - - - - - 265.14
Transfer to Assets held for sale and 770.82
discontinued operations 779.82 - - - - - -

As at March 31, 2023 1,540.14 3,789.50 228.97 229.50 264.65 21.22 24142 6,315.40
Additions - 336 - - 142 0.08 60.92 65.78
Disposals - - ‘62.41 - 72.38 552 12.63 152.95
Adjustments - Re-classification - - - - - - - -
Exchange differences - - - - - - - -
Transfer to Assets held for sale and ’

discontinued operations - - - - - - - -
As at March 31, 2024 1,540.14 3,792.86 166.56 229.50 193.69 15.78 289,70 6,228.23
Accumulated depreciation
Opening Balance
as on 1st April2022 - 1,051.20 163.48 4092 21931 12.74 21479 1,702.44
Charge for the year - 152.08 10.83 20.15 12.04 418 13.67 212.95
Disposals - - - - - - 30.52 30.52
operations . - - - - - - -

As at March 31, 2023 - 1,203.28 174.31 61.07 231.34 16.92 197.94 1,884.87
Charge for the year / period - 145.00 11.93 30.32 948 245 13.58 212.76
Disposals - - 59.29 - 67.63 5.34 11.98 144.24
Exchange differences - - - - - - - -

Transfer to Assets held for sale and
discontinued operations - - - - - - - .
As at March 31, 2024 - 1,348.28 126.95 91.39 17319 14.04 199.54 1,953.39
Net block as at March 31, 2024 1,540.14 2,444.58 39.61 138.11 20.50 1.74 90.16 4,274.85
Net block as at March 31, 2023 1,540.14 2,586.22 54.66 168.44 33.31 4.30 43.47 4,430.53
Capital Work in Progress
Net block as at March 31, 2024 { - | - - - - - - -
Net block as at March 31,2023 | -] - - - - - - -
3 Intangible Assets
(Rs in Lakh)
Description Software Total
Gross carrying value

Opening Balance

as on Ist April'2022 18.01 18.01
Additions 4.71 4.71
Disposals - -

Adjustments - -
Exchange differences - -

As at March 31, 2023 22,72 22.72
Additions - -

Disposals - -
Adjustments - -
Exchange differences - -

As at March 31, 2024 2272 22,72

Accumulated depreciation
Opening Balance
as on 1st April'2022 3.14 314
Charge for the year 3.59 3.59
Disposals - -
Exchange differences - - 3

As at March 31, 2023 6.74 6.74 f
Charge for the year / period 4.06 4.06
Disposals - -

Exchange differences - -

As at March 31, 2024 10.80 10.80

Net block as at March 31, 2024 11.92 1192

Net block as at March 31, 2023 15.98 15.98

Capital work in Progress -
Net block as at March 31, 2024 | 3.79 | 3.79
Net block as at March 31, 2023 ] 1.30 | 1.30
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RAVINDER HEIGHTS LIMITED
(CIN : L70109PB2019PLC049331)

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2024

(Rs in Lakh)
. As at 31st March, As at 31st March,
Particulars 2024 2023
4 Investments
4.1 Non - Current Investments
(A) Inv in Equity Instr t:
(Carried at fair value through profit and loss)
1) 10462.168 Units (Previous Year 109253.129 units) UTI Nifty 50 Index fund - (Regular Plan) - (G) 15.82 25.51
(B) Investment in NCD's
Unquoted NCD's
a) 400 NCD's @ Rs. 100,000 each of Honest Ecohomes Pvt. Ltd. 13.85% (Previous Year Nil units) 399.36 -
b) 350 NCD's @ Rs. 100,000 each of Arun Excello Compact Homes Pvt. Ltd. 13.60%
(Previous Year 60 NCD's) - 281.04 253.52
¢) Nil NCD's of Pharande Promoters & Builders Pvt. Ltd. @ 14.1% PA
(Previous Year 340 NCD's) - 275.82
d) 359 NCD's @ Rs. 1,04,370 each of Firstlight Properties Pvt. Ltd. @ 16% PA
(Previous Year 259 NCD's) 313.27 269.69
e) Nil NCD's of Adisesh Developers Pvt. Ltd. @ 15% PA (Previous Year 150 NCD's) - 131.50
f) 300 NCD's @ Rs. 100,000 each of Techno Global Security Pvt. Ltd. Tr.10
14.05% (Previous Year Nil units) 294.60 -
g) 1200 NCD's @ Rs. 1,000 each of Hella Infra Market Pvt. Ltd. 11% (Previous Year Nil units) 21.79 -
h) 200 NCD's @ Rs. 100,944 each of Earthen Hues Estate Pvt. Ltd. Tr.Ill 15% (Previous Year Nil units) 8.89 -
Investment in equity instruments of other entities (unquoted) :
Falcon Assetz LLP - 500.00
(C) Debt fund (unquoted):
a) Stride Ventures Debt Fund II 153.85 15413
b) Trifecta Venture Debt Fund-III 231.92 165.58
(D) AIF fund (unquoted):
a) 1,000 Units @ Rs. 1000 each of Vivriti Emerging Corporate Bond Fund Class A1l
(Previous Year Nil Units) 108.70 -
(E) SDI & PTC's (Unquoted):
a) 35 SDI @ Rs. 10,00,000 each of PIRG SD1315.109% TRUST SERIES 1 (Previous Year 35 PTC's) 73.18 211.28
b) 81 NCD's @ Rs. 123,500 each of Prosperity Assets 2 Trust Series 13.30%
(Previous Year Nil units) 27.45 -
¢) 95 PTC's @ Rs.10,38,77.52 each Prosperity Assets 5 Trust Series 1 PTC 12Dec23
(Previous Year Nil units) 70.49 -
Total (A) + (B) + (C)+ (D)+(E) 2,000.36 1,987.02
4.2 Current Investments
(Carried at fair value through profit and loss)
(A) Quoted Equity Shares - Traded (refer annexure B) 64.68 -
(B) Quoted Mutual Funds
529414.256 Units (Previous Year 712621.166 units ) in Kotak Savings Funds - Growth (Regular Plan) 207.90 261.56
393.458 Units (Previous Year 393.458 units) UTI Nifty 50 Index fund - (Direct Plan) - (G) 0.60 0.46
(C) Unquoted Mutual Funds
15177.266 Units (Previous Year 2822088 units ) Kotak Liquid Fund - Growth (Regular Plan) 734.56 127.48
85,178.39 Units (Previous Year 85,178.39) Kotak Equity Arbitrage Funds - (G) 29.28 27.10
5.67 Unit (Previous Year 4,99 Unit) in Nippon India ETF Liquid Bees 0.06 0.05
253.778 Units (Previous Year 253.778 units ) in UTI Treasury Advantage Fund -Reg- (G) 8.19 7.62
732.699 Units (Previous Year 16773.145 units) in HDFC Liquid Fund (G) 3442 73533
(D) Unquoted NCD's:
a) Nil NCDs Kieraya Furnishing Solution Pvt. Ltd. Sr. Round XXXIX 15% PA NCD (250 NCDs) - 93.75
b) Nil NCDs Kieraya Furnishing Solution Pvt. Ltd. Sr. Round LIIT 15% PA NCD (100 NCDs) - 50.00
¢) 150 NCD's @ Rs. 1,00,000 each of Adisesh Developers Pvt. Ltd. @ 15% PA
(Previous Year 150 NCD's) 89.15 17.65
d) 340 NCD's @ Rs. 96,500 each of Pharande Promoters & Builders Pvt. Ltd. @ 14.1%
PA (Previous Year Nil NCD's) 112.62 -
e) 50 NCD's @ Rs. 100,212 each of Keertana Finserv Pvt. Ltd. 11.60% (Previous Year Nil units) 33.44 -
f) 1065 NCD's @ Rs. 9,375 each of Smartpaddle Technology Pvt. Ltd. 12.00%
(Previous Year Nil units) 66.64 -
g) 25 NCD's @ Rs. 100,890 each of Sunland Ventures Pvt. Ltd. 15.50% (Previous Year Nil units) 25.23 -
h) 1200 NCD's @ Rs.9,909.91 each of Hella Infra Market Pvt. Ltd. Tr211.25%
(Previous Year Nil NCD's) 68.89 -
i) 200 NCD's @ Rs. 100,944 each of Earthen Hues Estate Pvt. Ltd. Tr.IIl 15%
(Previous Year Nil units) 73.00 -
j) 300 NCD's @ Rs. 100,000 each Techno Global Security Private Limited 14.05%
{Previous Year Nil units) 6.00 -
k) 350 NCD's @ Rs. 100,000 each of Arun Excelio Compact Homes Pvt. Ltd. 13.60%
(Previous Year 60 NCD's) 14.00 -
k) 359 NCD's @ Rs. 100,000 each Firstlight Properties Pvt. Ltd. 16 NCD 31MY26 FVRSILAC
(Previous Year Nil units) 59.83 -
(E) SDI & PTC's (unquoted):
a) 81 PTC's @ Rs. 123,500 each of Prosperity Assets 2 Trust Series 13.30%
(Previous Year Nil units) 40.86 -
b) 95 PTC's @ Rs. 103877.52 each Prosperity Assets 5 Trust Series 1 PTC 12Dec23 (Previous Year Nil units) 28.65 -
¢) 35 SDI @ Rs. 10,00,000 each of PIRG SDI 3 15.109% TRUST SERIES 1 (Previous Year 35 SDI) 138.11 107.47
Total (A) + (B) + (C)+ (D) + (E) 1,836.11 1,428.49
' ‘ S :’ S , 3,836.47 3,415.50
Investment carried at fair value through P&L: L‘ vi & j Coglo
Aggregate amount and market value of Quoted Investment 289.01 287.53
Aggregate amount and market value of Unquoted Investment 3,547.46 3,127.97
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RAVINDER HEIGHTS LIMITED
(CIN : L70109PB2019PLC049331)

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2024

(Rs in Lakh)
Particulars As at 31st March, As at 31st March,
2024 2023
5 Loans
51 Non- Current Loans
Loan to Others
Secured, Considered Good 7658 200.00
Unsecured, considered good 1471 -
Doubtful - -
91.29 200.00
5.2 Current Loans
a) Loan to others
i) Secured, Considered Good 740.72 327.50
ii) Unsecured, considered good 559.88 620.30
1,300.60 947.80
1,391.89 1,147.80
6 Other Financial Assets
6.1 Non-Current
Security Deposit 3.35 2.75
335 2.75
6.2 Current
a) Interest accrued but not due on Loans 0.99 7.46
b) Interest accrued & due on Loans / Investment 3.53 8.86
¢) Advance to Others (unsecured, considered good) 1,488.65 1,701.44
d) Advances to employees 0.12 0.18
1493.29 1,717.93
1,496.64 . 1,720.68
7 Income Tax Assets (Net)
Advance Income Tax 72.77 63.03
Less: Provisions for Income tax 3.05 5.58
69.72 57.45
8 Inventories
(Vatued at cost or net realisable value)
Project-in-progress 16,491.52 16,491.52
16,491.52 16,491.52
9 Trade Receivables
Secured - -
Unsecured, considered good
- Others - 0.08
- 0.08
Less: Allowance for expected credit loss - -
- 0.08
10 Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents
a) Balances with Bank 355.57 468.37
b) Cash on Hand 0.26 0.10
355.84 468.47
11 Other Bank Balances
- Fixed Deposits original maturity for more than 3 months but less than 12 months 657.00 617.00
- Interest Accrued but not due on deposit 2.32 1.20
659.32 618.20
12 Other Current Assets
a) Prepaid Expenses 11.96 4.70
b) SGST & CGST Receivable ’ 200.80 136.71
¢) Income Tax refund 12553 97.07
338.29 238.48
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RAVINDER HEIGHTS LIMITED
(CIN : L70109PB2019PLC049331)

tidated Financial 8

for the year ended 31st March, 2024

Annexure B - List of Equity Shares purchased by the company during the year 2023-24 :-

Unit Total Market. Price Total Market
. (per unit)as at .
Sno. Name of the company Quantity | purchase | purchase cost 31st value (Rs. in
cost (Rs.in lakhs) | parch'2024 lakhs)
1 Apollo Hospital Enterprises 14.00 | 6,430.40 0.90 6,356.80 0.89
2 Axis Bank Ltd 278.00 | 1,074.10 2.99 1,047.20 291
3 Bharti Airtel Ltd 196.00 | 1,142.05 2.24 1,228.60 241
4 Equitas Small Finance Bank Ltd 1,831.00 | . -101.48 1.86 92.55 1.69
5 HDFC Life Insurance Company Ltd 209.00 591.21 | 1.24 633.35 1.32
6 Hindustan Poetroleum Corporation Ltd 178.00 528.07 0.94 475.65 0.85
7 ICICI Bank Ltd 394.00 | 1,046.40 412 1,093.30 4.31
8 Infosys Ltd 158.00 | 1,657.55 2.62 1,498.05 2.36
9 JSW Steel Ltd 136.00 827.82 113 830.20 1.13
10 LARSEN and Toubro Ltd 109.00 | 3,419.43 3.73 3,769.90 411
11 Lloyds Metals and Energy Ltd. 1,014.00 592.69 6.01 602.00 6.10
12 NTPC Litd 334.00 339.77 1.13 335.80 -1.12
13 Olectra Greentech Ltd. 174.00 1,704.06 2.97 1,888.50 3.29
14 One 97 Communications Ltd. 771.00 388.82 3.00 402.65 3.10
15 P I Industries Ltd 50.00 | 3,579.46 1.79 3,867.55 1.93
16 REC Ltd 399.00 464.27 1.85 451.00 1.80
17 Reliance Industries Ltd 162.00 | 2,962.29 4.80 2,971.70 4.81
18 TARC Ltd 12,630.00 65.94 8.33 139.75 17.65
19 TATA Motors Ltd 174.00 958.85 1.67 992.80 1.73
20 Ultratech Cement Ltd 12.00 | 10,014.68 1.20 9,749.15 1.17
Total 54.50 64.68
P It




RAVINDER HEIGHTS LIMITED
(CIN : L70109PB2019PLC049331)
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2024

(Rs in Lakh)
As at
Particulars As at 31st March,
31st March, 2024 2023
Equity Share Capital
a. Authorised
7,00,00,000 (As at 31.03.2023: 7,00,00,000) Equity Shares of Re.1/- each 700.00 700.00
700.00 700.00
b. Issued, Subscribed & fully Paid-up Shares
6,12,50,746 (As at 31.03.2023 : 6,12,50,746) Equity Shares of Re.1/- each fully paid-up 612.51 © 61251
Total Issued, Subscribed & fully Paid-up Share Capital 612.51 612.51

c. Terms /frights attached to equity shares

The company has only one class of equity shares having a face value of Re.1/- per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share. The dividend declared, if any is
payable in Indian rupees. The dividend if any proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing annual General Meeting. The board has
not yet proposed any dividend.

d. Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting year

As at 31st March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023
“In Nos. (Rs. in Lakh) In Nos. (Rs. in Lakh)
At the beginning of the year 6,12,50,746 612,51 6,12,50,746 612.51
Add: Shares issued & allotted due to Scheme - - - -
Equity shares at the end of the year 6,12,50,746 612.51 6,12,50,746 612,51
e. Details of shareholders holding more than 5% of equity shares in the Company:
As at 31st March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023
Particulars In Nos. % holding In Nos. % holding
Ms. Sunanda Jain 4,57,62,415 74.71 . 4,57,62,415 74.71
Serum Institute of India Private Limited 33,41,741 5.45 49,20,655 8.03

The above information has been furnished as per the shareholder’s detail available with the company at the year end.

f. Aggregate number of Shares issued for consideration other than cash during the year of five years immediately preceding the reporting date
Company had issued 6,12,50,746 fully paid-up equity share of Rs 1 each, pursuant to the Scheme of demerger to the shareholders of the demerged company.

8- Promoter’s Shareholding

As at 31st March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023
9 9
In Nos. %.of total % Change In Nos. % of total shares A Change
Promoter’s name shares during the year during the year
Mrs. Sunanda Jain 4,57,62,415 74.71% 0.00% 4,57,62,415 74.71% 1.22%
Ashish Jain 500 0.00% 0.00% 500 0.00% 0.00%
Second Lucre Partnership Co. 57,639 0.09% 0.00% 57,639 0.09% 0.00%
Total 4,58,20,554 74.81% 0.00% 4,58,20,554 74.81% 1.22%




RAVINDER HEIGHTS LIMITED
(CIN : L70109PB2019PLC049331)
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2024
Rs. In Lakh

R As at 31st As at 31st
Particulars March, 2024  March, 2023

14 Preference Share Capital
a. Authorised

4,00,000 (As at 31.03.2023: 4,00,000 ) Preference Shares of Rs.10/- each . 40.00 40.00
40.00 40.00

b. Issued, Subscribed & fully Paid-up Shares

165,000 (Previous year 165,000 ) 0.01% Non-cumulative Compulsorily Convertible Preference Shares (CCPS) of Rs. 10 each. 16.50 16.50

Total Issued, Subscribed & fully Paid-up Share Capital 16.50 16.50

. Terms /rights attached to Preference Share Capital

The company has only one class of preference shares having a par value of Rs. 10/- per share. The dividend declared, if any is payable in Indian rupees. The dividend if any proposed by
the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing annual General Meeting. The board has not yet proposed any dividend.

The terms of raising of CCPS are:-

(i)The CCPS shall carry a preferential right vis-a-vis equity share of the Company with respect to payment of dividend and repayment of capital in case of a winding up;

(ii)Ithe CCPS shall not be redeemable and the same are compulsorily convertible;

(iii)The CCPS shall be non-participating in the surplus funds and in surplus assets and profits, on winding-up which may remain after the entire capital has been repaid;

(iv)The CCPS holder shall be paid dividend on a non-cumulative basis at the rate of 0.01%;

(v) All the 1,65,000 (One Lakh and Sixty Five Thousand) CCPS allotted shall be converted into 75,000 (Seventy Five Thousand fully paid-up equity shares of face value of Re.1/- (Rupee

One) each at an issue price of Rs. 22/~ per equity share (including premium of Rs. 21/-), from time to time, in one or more tranches upto a period not exceeding 18 months from the date of
issuance of CCPS at the conversion price.

d. Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting year

As at 31st March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023
In Nos. (Rs.inlakh)  In Nos. (Rs. in Lakh)
At the beginning of the year 1,65,000 16.50 - -
Add: Shares issued - - 1,65,000 16.50
Equity shares at the.end of the year 1,65,000 16.50 1,65,000 16.50
¢. Details of shareholders holding more than 5% of equity shares in the Company:
As at 31st March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023
Particulars In Nos. % holding In Nos. % holding
Mrs. Sunanda Jain 1,65,000 100% 1,65,000 100.00
The above information has been furnished as per the shareholder's detail available with the company at the year end.
f. Promoter’s Shareholding
As at 31st March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023
% Change % Change
In Nos. % of total during tie In Nos. % of total during tie
shares shares
Promoter's name year year
Mrs. Sunanda Jain 1,65,000 100.00% 0.00% 1,65,000 100.00% 0.00%
15 Other Equity
a. Retained Earnings
Opening balance {474.82) 1,776.13
Add: Transfer from Equity Component of compound financial instruments - 9.42
Add: Net profit/(loss) for the current period (215.17) 616.74
Add: transfer due to scheme (refer note 31) - (2,877.11)
Profit available for appropriation (690.00) (474.82)
Less : Appropriations - -
Closing balance {690.00) (474.82)
b. Capital reserve .
Opening Balance . 24,418.98 24,418.98
Add: Addition during the year - -
Closing Balance 24,418.98 24,418.98
c. Equity Component of Compound Financial Instruments (0.5% Cumulative Non-Convertible and Non-Participating Redeemable
Preference Share)*
Opening Balance - 9.42
Add: Transfer to retained earning due to redemption - (9.42)
Total Reserves and Surplus 23,728.98 23,944.16

Nature and purpose of other reserves
a. Retained earnings - Retained earnings are profits of the company earned till date less transferred to general reserve.

b. Capital reserve - Capital reserve was created as per the scheme of arrangement of demerger of undertaking.

. Equity Component of 0.5% Cumulative Non-Convertible and Non-Participating Red ble Share - Pref e shares are to be redeemed on or before 6th October, 2035 i.e. 15 years
from the date of issue of the said redeemable preference share in terms of Section 55 of the Companies Act,.2013.

2:Diiing:the previous year, passing the resolution in board meeting held on November 10, 2022, the company-has mad reden
of Rs. 10/- each aggregating to Rs. 16,30,000/- (Rupees Sixteen Lakh Thirty Thousand Only);

tion of 1,63,000 0.5% cumulative non-convertible and non-participating




RAVINDER HEIGHTS LIMITED
(CIN : L70109PB2019PLC049331)

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2024

(Rs in Lakh)
X As at 31st March, As at
Particulars 2024 31st March, 2023
16 Borrowings (Other than Debt Securities)
Current
Loans from Related Parties
~ Loan from Director - Mrs. Radhika Jain * 100.00 - 200.00
- Toyota Financial Services India Ltd. 16.00 -
116.00 200.00
*Loan taken from Director, repayable on demand at interest rate of 11.5% p.a.
116.00 200.00
17 Provisions
17.1 Non Current
Provision for Gratuity 13.39 7.91
13.39 7.91
17.2 Current
Provision for Compensated absences 3.02 1.52
3.02 1.52
16.40 9.44
18 Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net):
On temporary difference between the accounting base & tax base
Deferred Tax Liabilities arising on account of
Property, plant and equipment 671.21 676.26
Equity Component of 0.5% Cumulative Non-Convertible and Non-Participating Redeemable - -
Total Deferred Tax Liabilities (A) 671.21 676.26
Deferred Tax Assets
Effect of expenditure debited to statement of profit and loss but allowed for tax
purposes on payment basis 64.79 53.75
MAT Credit Entitlement 100.56 100.68
Total Deferred Tax Assets (B) 165.35 154.43
Net Deferred Tax Liability(Assets) (A-B) 505.85 521.84
19 Trade Payables*
Trade Payables (dues to micro and other small enterprises) - -
Trade Payables (dues to other than micro and other small enterprises)
- Related parties 3.10 0.00
-Others 1,397.75 1,395.59
*Refer note 40 for Aging Schedule 1,400.85 1,395.59
20 Other Financial liabilities
Interest / Rent received in advance 0.98 2.67
Other Payable* 11.78 18.34
Advances received from Customer - 150.00
Security Deposits from others 2,500.00 2,500.00
2,512.75 2,671.01
*other payables includes Rs 11.78 Lakh (Previous Year : 18.34 Lakh ) which belongs to related party.
(Refer Note 37 B)
21 Other Current Liabilities
Statutory Payables (EFP, TDS & GST) 15.81 14.66
EPF payable 1.09 0.13
16.90 14.78
22 Current Tax Liabilities (Net)
Provision of Income Tax 13.03 -
Less: Advance Income Tax 9.53 -
3.50 -
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RAVINDER HEIGHTS LIMITED
(CIN : L70109PB2019PLC049331)

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2024
(Ks 10 Lakh)

Particulars Year ended For the year ended
31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023

23

231

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

Revenue from operations

Income from compulsory acquisition of Land (refer note 35 (C)) - 1,162.87
Lease Rentals 62.15 39.33
Income from Agriculural - 2.04

62.15 1,204.25

Note: Rental income has been recognized in accordance with Ind AS 116.
Performance obligations

Obligation of the Group is to provide lease services to its group companies and accordingly recognises revenue over the period of the contract based on the services rendered.
Other Income

Interest Income

- Banks Deposits 45.74 34.84

- From Others 266.45 174.82

- From NCD's 213.84 125.65

- From Partnership firm 50.48 59.80
Dividend Income on -

- Current Investments 0.00 0.00
Profit from Partnership Firm 38.61 3.10
Profit on Sale of Current Investments (net) 53.17 39.80
Unrealized Gain on Investments held as Fair Value through Profit and Loss {net) 55.29 0.00
Profit on sale of Fixed Assets (Net) 198.65 0.30
Miscellaneous Income 2.86 11.55
Excess Provisions Written back 0.28 0.20

925.37 450.07

Cost of land Sold
Land cost : - 418.10
- 418.10

Changes in Inventories
Inventories at the end

- Finished Goods ( Herbal ) - -
Inventories at the beginning
- Finished Goods ( Herbal ) - 1.86
Changes In Inventories - 1.86
Employee Benefits Expense
Salaries, Wages and Bonus 183.28 118.93
Contract wages 41.93 35.76
Contribution to provident and other funds 4.36 0.73
Staff welfare expenses 5.87 3.94
235.45 159.36
Depreciation & Amortization Expense
Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment . 212.76 216.54
Amortisation of Intangible Assets 4.06 -
216.82 216.54
Finance Costs
Unwinding cost of Interest on CRPS - 0.24
Interest paid to Director 16.29 23.00
Other financial expenses 1043 19.85
26.72 43.09
Other Expenses
Advertisement 291 522
Agriculture Expenses 0.11 5.51
Business Promotions 184.68 13.21
Legal & Professional . 172.68 145.81
Power, fuel & Water 26.46 25.66
Director's Sitting Fees 1.55 1.67
Auditor's Remuneration 5.56 821
Fees & Taxes 111 31.94
Insurance 13.55 743
Property Tax 16.35 14.81
Printing & Stationery 181 124
Postage & communication 4.99 4.46
Rent 10.36 5.70
Security Charges 40.75 38.99
Repair & Maintenance
- Building 10.05 1191
- Electrical Equipment 41 325
- Office Equipment 3.03 243
- Computer Equipment 434 4.32
- Furniture & Fixtures 0.26 0.26
- Others 177 1.58
Vehicle running and maintenance 14.47 12.82
Travelling & Conveyance 49.05 1741
Subscription 12.32 9.38
Miscellaneous 0.08 0.17
Office Expenses 140 0.80
Meeting & Conference 415 1.79
Bank Service Charges ‘ 0.26 0.30
Training & Development \ 0.37 0.09
Property, plant and equipments written off (net) 6.63 -
OCPS Redemption - - 11.41
Bad Debt written off o 7 : " 123.83 -
)ss on sale of Investment ; 0.54
; {7 } - 0.66
- 719.54 388.44
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RAVINDER HEIGHTS LIMITED
(CIN : L70109PB2019PLC049331)

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2024

31 Discontinued Operations

a.

On June 26, 2020 and August 29, 2020, the Board of directors had approved a Composite scheme of arrangement for the demerger of its Leasing business
comprising one real estate property from wholly-owned subsidiary Radhika Heights Limited (“RHL”) (“Demerged Undertaking”) to a Meyten Realtech
Private Limited (a wholly-owned subsidiary of Panacea Biotech Limited) (‘Transferee Company”) and an amalgamation of a wholly-owned subsidiary of
RHL. ie, Cabana Structures Limited (“Transferor Company”) into RHL. Upon implementation of the demerger scheme and completion of related
compliances, the Transferee Company (Meyten Realtech India Private Limited) shall issue one equity share of Re.l each for each equity share held by the
equity shareholders of the RHL as on the record date fixed on that behalf.

On January 18, 2023, the NCLT has sanctioned the Composite Scheme of Arrangement between Radhika Heights Limited (“the Demerged Company/
Transferee Company”) and Meyten Realtech Private Limited (“Resulting Company”) and Cabana Structures Limited (“Transferor Company”) wherein the
following has been approved:

a(i) Demerger of Specified Leasing Business or Demerged Undertaking belonging to Radhika Heights Limited (“Demerged
Company/Transferee Company”) with and into Meyten Realtech Private Limited (“Resulting Company”); and

a(ii) Amalgamation of Cabana Structures Limited (“Transferor Company”) with and into Radhika Heights Limited (“Demerged
Company/Transferee Company”).

The scheme become effective on March 18, 2023. Accordingly, in accordance with the provisions of Indian Accounting Standard 105 - ‘Non-Current Assets
Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations’, the assets/liabilities/income/expenses of the Leasing Business have been disclosed under “Assets classified as
held for sale and discontinued operations” / “Liabilities directly associated with assets classified -as held for sale and discontinued operations” in the
Consolidated Financial Statements.

The net value of assets transferred: Rs. in Lakhs
Particulars Amount
Assets
Non-current assets 3,301.64
Current Assets 217.35
Total (A) 3,518.99
Liabilities
Non-current liabilities 641.65
Current liabilities 0.23
Total (B) 641.88
Net Assets (A-B) 2,877.11
Financial Performance for the Leasing Business: ) Rs. in Lakhs
. Amount as at Fo.r the Period
Particulars 31t March'2024 ending March 18,
2023
Revenue from Operations - 49.89
Total Income - 49.89
Expenses
Employee Benefit Expenses - 2.25
Other expenses - 17.05
Total Expense - 19.30
Profit/(Loss) Before Exceptional Items and Tax - 30.59
Exceptional Items - -
Profit/(Loss) Before Tax from Discontinued Operations - 30.59
Current Income Tax Expense - 2.47
Deferred Tax - (0.56)
Profit/(Loss) After Tax from Discontinued Operations - 28.68
Net Cash flows attributable to the discontinued operations
Net Cash (outflows)/inflows from operating activities - -
Net Cash used in investing activities - -
Net Cash (outflows)/inflows from financing activities - -
Net Cash (outflows)/inflows - -

Contingent Liabilities associated with the Demerged undertaking

The Group owns industrial Plot bearing No. G-3, Block B-1 Extn., Mohan Co-operative Industrial Estate, Mathura Road, New Delhi, which was earlier
allotted to Shri Ramesh Chandra Aggarwal by way of Registered Perpetual Lease deed. Shri Ramesh Chandra Aggarwal who formed a company in the
name of M/s Maxwell Impex (India) Private Limited (Now Known as Radhika Heights Limited) and had conveyed his perpetual lease/ sublease hold rights
in respect of the said plot to it.

The entire shareholding of the company was subsequently purchased by Panacea Biotec Limited from the then shareholders of the Company during
financial year 1999-2000.

In 2003, DDA floated a scheme for coﬁversion of leasehold rights into freehold rights based on GPA. The Company applied for conversion of the leasehold
rights to freehold rights. The company received a demand towards unearned increase charges of Rs. 1,007.84 Lakhs from DDA without disclosing as to how
and why the same has been demanded. The Company has filed a writ petition with the Hon'ble Delhi High Court which is pending at present.

During the year 2022-23, Company had executed Agreement to sell for sale of its Agriculture land, admeasuring of 35.556 Bighas approx, situated at village
Nowgaon, Tehsil Ramgarh, District Alwar, Rajasthan. In accordance with the provisions of Indian Accounting Standard 105 ~ ‘Non-current Assets Held for
Sale and Discontinued Operations', the assets / liabilities of the Assets (Land) have been disclosed under “Assets classified as held for sale” on its carrying
value in the Statement of Assets and Liabilities.
Furhter, during the year 2023-24, company has executed sale deed of it Agricultureian , ad

NP Fy pi

suring 6f 35.556 bighas (approx.) with different buyers.




RAVINDER HEIGHTS LIMITED
(CIN : L70109PB2019PLC049331)

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2024

(Rs in Lakh)
. As at As at
Particulars 31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
32 Income Tax
The Income Tax expense consists of the following :
Current Tax expense for the current year 17.13 5.98
Current Tax expense pertaining to previous years 422 (78.62)
Minimum alternative Tax (MAT) credit - -
Deferred Tax expense/ (benefit) (17.17) (86.02)
Total Income Tax 418 {158.66)
Reconciliation of Tax liability on book profit vis-a-vis actual Tax lability
Profit/ (loss) before income taxes from continuing operations (210.99) 426.93
Profit/ (loss) before income taxes from discontinued operations - 30.59
Profit/ (loss) before income taxes from continuing & discontinued operations (210.99) 457.52
Enacted Tax Rate 25.17% 2517%
Computed Tax Expense (53.11) 115.16
Adjustments in respect of current Income Tax -
Tax impact of expenses which will never be allowed 2.79 (153.79)
Tax effect of expenses that are not deductible for Tax purpose (4.02) (41.67)
Other adjustments in respect of Tax 51.96 0.67
Change in Tax rate 2.68 -
Minimum Alternative Tax (MAT) credit - (0.40)
Other Temporary Differences 3.88 (78.62)
Income tax expense/(benefit) recognised in statement of Profit and Loss 4.18 (158.66)
33 Deferred Tax Effect on Assets transferred in pursuant to Scheme
The Significant components of net Deferred Tax Assets and liabilities for the period ended 31st March, 2024 are as follow: (Rs in Lakh)
Recognized/
Recognized/ (Reversed)
. . Reversed through Other Closin
Particulars Opening Balance ( through ) Compfehensive Balanc§
Profit & Loss Income/Other
Equity
Deferred Tax Liabilities arising out of:
Property, Plant& Equipment & intangible assets 676.26 (5.05) - 671.21
Equity Component of 0.5% Cumulative Non-Convertible and Non-| : : B
Participating Redeemable
Total (A) 676.26 (5.05) - 671.21
Deferred Tax Assets arising out of:
Expenditure allowed on payment basis 53.74 11.05 - 64.79
MAT Credit 100.68 0.12) - 100.56
Total (B) 154.42 10.93 - 165.35
Net Deferred Tax Liabilities/(Assets) (A) ~(B) 521.84) (15.99) - 505.85)
Net Deferred Tax Liabilities/(Assets) is related to :
Continuing Operations 622.52 (17.17) . 605.35
Total 622.52 (17.17) - 605.35
The Significant components of net Deferred Tax Assets and liabilities for the period ended 31st March, 2023 are as follow:
(Rs. In Lakh)
Recognized/
Recognized/ (Reversed)
Particulars Opening Balance (I:;: ::;:;:i) é?:;f;g:;?; Closing Balance
Profit & Loss Income/Other
Equity
Deferred Tax Assets/liabilities in relation to:
Deferred Tax Liabilities arising out of:
Property, Plant& Equipment & Intangible Assets 1,348.07] (671.81) - 676.26)
Equity Component of 0.5% Cumulative Non-Convertible and Non| 289 89
Participating Redeemable - (289 § i
Total (A) 1,350.96 (674.70) B 676.26
Deferred Tax Assets arising out of:
Expenditure allowed on payment basis 0.21 53.53 - 53.74]
MAT Credit 101.08 (0.40) 100.68)
Total (B) 101.29| 53.13 - 154.42|
Net Deferred Tax Liabilities/(Assets) (A) -(B) 1,350.75' (727.83) - 521.84]
Net Deferred Tax Liabilities/(Assets) is related to :
Continuing Operations 708.53 (86.02) - 622.52|
Tofal,. "\ 708.53]; (86.02) - 622.52

&



Reconciliation of Deferred Tax (Assets)/ Liability(net): (Rs in Lakh)

. Asat As at
Particulars 31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
Opening Balance as of April 1 622.52 708.53
Tax Expense/ (Income) during the period recognised in profit or loss (17.17) (86.02)
Tax Expense/ (Income) during the period recognised in other equity - -
Tax Expense/ (Income) during the period recognised in OCI - -
Closing Balance as at March 31 605.35 622,52

The Group offsets Tax assets and liabilities if and only if it has a legally enforceable right to set off current Tax assets and current Tax liabilities and the
Deferred Tax Assets and Deferred Tax Liabilities relate to Income Taxes levied by the same Tax authority.

Provision for Tax verified in financial statements for the year ending 31.03.2024 are only provisional and it is subject to change at the time of filing Income Tax
Return based on actual addition/deduction as per provisions of Income Tax Act '1961.

34 - Earnings Per Share (Rs in Lakh)
. As at As at

Particulars 31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
(Loss) / Profit attributable to shareholders from continuing operations (215.17) 588.06
Profit attributable to shareholders from discontinued operations ) - 28.68
Weighted average number of equity shares for Basic EPS 613.26 612.80
Weighted average number of potential shares for Diluted EPS 613.26 612.80
Nominal value per equity share 1.00 1.00
Profit / (Loss) per equity share
Basic earnings per equity share from continuing operations (in Rs.) (0.35) 0.96
Basic earnings per equity share from discontinued operations (in Rs.) - 0.05
Basic earnings per equity share from continuing and discontinued operations (in Rs.) (0.35) 1.01
Diluted earnings per share from continuing operations (in Rs.) (0.35) 0.96
Diluted eamings per share from discontinued operations (in Rs.) - 0.05
Diluted earnings per share from continuing and discontinued operations (in Rs.) (0.35) 1.01

35 Contingencies and Commitments

(A) Contingent liabilities (Rs in Lakh)
. Asat As at
Particulars 31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
I Income Tax 502.98 502.98
I Other Legal Cases Nil Nil
502.98 502.98

a) The Income tax assessing officer has made addition of Rs. 1091.90 Lakh in respect of Income Tax demand for the assessment year 2015-16, on the ground that
expenses so claimed were prior period expenses and had issued demand of Rs. 502.98 Lakh u/s 143 (3) of the IT Act, 1961. Further, the RHL had filed appeal
before the CIT (Appeals) aggrieved from the aforesaid unjustified additions. The proceedings have been done but order is being delayed as the appeal is not
time barring and hence still pending & no provision is required.

b) The Income tax assessing officer has made disallowance under the head PGBP of Rs. 29.26 Lakh in respect of the assessment year 2016-17 and had issued
demand of Rs. 13.10 Lakh u/s 154 read with section 143(3) of the IT Act, 1961. Further, the RHL had filed appeal before the CIT (Appeals). The proceedings
have been done but order is being delayed as the appeal is not time barring and hence still pending & no provision is required.

¢)  The group had given a secured loan of Rs. 80 Lakh to L. A Travel Merchants Pvt. Ltd. (“Borrower”). The Company initiated legal proceedings for the recovery
of Rs. 60 Lakh/- u/s 138 of the Negotiable Instruments Act, 1881 before the Hon'ble District Court at Patiala House as the borrower has defaulted the
payment of interest/ principal amount. Now case is at the stage of cross examination of Complainant. The management believes that there is merit in this case
and hence no provision is required.
Further, the Company has also initiated legal proceedings for the recovery of Rs. 60 lakh/- plus interest by filing summary suit under order 37 (civil case)
before the Hon'ble District Court at Patiala House as the borrower has defaulted the payment of interest/ principal amount. The matter is at the cross
examination of Plaintiff.

L A Travel Merchants Pvt. Ltd.

(Rs in Lakh)
Particul As at As at
culars 31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
Principal Amount 60.00 60.00
Interest Amount* 17.25 17.25
Expenses Recoverable 5.29 5.29
Total 82.54 82.54

*Interest is a Cumulative figure as on March 31, 2022 and the further company has not recognised the interest income for the FY 2022-23 & FY 2023-24, due to
uncertainty of the realisation of the same as the matter is under dispute.

(B) Capital and other commitments
Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account, net of advances and not provided in the books are as follows:

ical Asat As at
Particulars 31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
Property, plant and equipment (Building) Nil Nil

(C) Land Acquistion

ing the financial year 2022-23, certain group companies had received the total compensation amount of Rs.1,162.87 Lakhs under compulsory acquisition of
lafith, d“mgesmmg of 24 Kanal & 14 Marlas approx. acquired by the Haryana Govemnmient -fof“sector road vide through notification no. LAC(G)-
e NTL%;’?ZQB}(BSO dated 27/12/2013 published in the Haryana Govt. Gazette (extraordinary) under section 4'of the Land Acquisition Act, 1984 (LA, Act).
e ) e
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RAVINDER HEIGHTS LIMITED
(CIN : L70109PB2019PLC049331)

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2024

36 Leases
(A) Group as a lessor
Operating Leases:

The Group has leased out its two buildings situated at 7th Floor, DCM Building, 16 Barakhamba Road, New Delhi - 110001 & C-43, 1st Floor, Nizamuddin
east, New Delhi - 110013 along with assets on operating lease agreement to associated companies for using their corporate & registered offices. This is
generally cancellable leases and renewable by mutual consent on mutually agreed terms.

(Rs in Lakh)
For the peri
Paﬁiculm F;;s:l;?::; ezl:;:d . endsgn o
’ 31st March, 2023
(i) Amount Recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss
from Continuing Operations
Lease income for the year recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss * 3.54 3.54

* Please refer note 37 B

(B) Group as a lessee
In case of assets taken on lease
Operating Leases:
The group has taken certain premises under the short term operating lease agreement for its registered office/employees residence. These are generally
cancelable leases and renewable by mutual consent on mutually agreed terms.

The total of payments under operating lease is as under: (Rs in Lakh)
. For the year ended For the period
Particulars 31t March, 2024 ended
Sty 31st March, 2023
Lease payments for the year recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss 10.36 5.70

37 Related Party Disclosure

A. List of Related Parties

Relationship Name of Related Party

Mrs. Sunanda Jain, Chairperson cum Managing Director

Mr. Sumit Jain, Whole Time Director

Mrs. Radhika Jain, Non-Executive Director

Mr. N.N. Khamitkar, Non-Executive Independent Director

Mr. R. L. Narasimhan, Non-Executive Independent Director

Mr. Ajay Chadha, Non-Executive Independent Director

Ms. Alka, Company Secretary, Compliance Officer and CFO (till 29th April' 2023)

Ms. Renuka Uniyal, Company Secretary, Compliance Officer and CFO (w.e.f. 29th May" 2023)
Ms. Renuka Uniyal, Company Secretary and Compliance Officer (w.e.f. 11th September 2023)
Mr. Kamal Lakhani, Chief Financial Officer (w.e.f 11th September 2023)

i) |Key Management Personnel (KMP)

Entities where significant influence is exercised La.ks‘hm.l & Manager Holdings Ltd. ("LMHL")
ii) |by KMP and/or their relatives having Trinidhi Finance Pvt. Ltd. (WOS of LMHL)
transactions with the RvHL Panacea Life Sciences Limited

Panacea Biotec ltd.

Note : Related party relationships are as identified by the holding company and relied upon by the Auditors

B. Details of transactions with the Key Management Personnel, their relatives, Subsidiaries and Enterprises over which Person(s) ((having
control or significant influence over the Holding Company/Key management personnel(S), along with their relatives) are able to exercise
significant influence: (Rs in Lakh)

Enterprises over which Person(s) having
control or significant influence over the
Holding Company/ KMPs, along with
their relatives are able to exercise
significant influence

Key Management personnel / Relatives of

i Key Management Personnel
S No. Particulars

for the year ended | for the year ended for the year ended | for the year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
1) |Transactions made during the year
1 [Fee for attending board / committee meetings
- Mr. R.L. Narasimhan 045 0.45 - -
- Mr. N.N. Khamitkar 0.45 0.45 - -
- Mr. Ajay Chadha 0.45 0.45 -
- Mrs. Radhika Jain . 0.15 0.45 -

Recovery of dues on account of expenses
- Mr. Sumit Jain 19.04 | 13.63 | - |

Reimbursement of Expenses
- Panacea Biotec Limited

3 |- Mr. Sumit Jain

- Mr. Kamal Lakhani

- Ms. Renuka Uniyal




4 [Employee Benefit Expense

- Mrs. Sunanda Jain

29.22

29.49

- Mr. Sumit Jain

48.26

49.42

- Mr. Kamal Lakhani

11.27

7.48

- Ms. Renuka Uniyal

5.06

- Ms. Alka

0.59

7.48

5 |Rent Received

- Trinidhi Finance Pvt. Ltd

1.56

1.56

- Panacea Life Sciences Ltd.

1.98

1.98

6 |Unsecured Loan repayments

- Mrs. Radhika Jain

- _Panacea Life Sciences Ltd.

43.63

29.68

- Trinidhi Finance Pvt. Ltd.

21.00

7.00

7 Interest paid

- Mrs. Radhika Jain

Interest Income

8 |- Panacea Life Sciences Ltd.

184

7.09

- Trinidhi Finance Pvt. Ltd.

6.25

7.98

Rent paid

- Mrs. Sunanda Jain

416

Consultancy Paid

10 L Mr. Sumit Jain

19.80

- Mr. Nipun Jain

12.36

- Panacea Life Sciences Lid.

33.04

1) ]Closing balances:

1 {Qutstanding payable

- Panacea Biotec Ltd. (Net)

11.78

18.34

- Mr. Nipun Jain

3.10

2 |Loan Qutstanding

- _Trinidhi Finance Pvt, Litd

72.00

93.00

- Mrs, Radhika Jain

- Panacea Life Sciences Ltd.

26.06

69.76

Interest accrued on loans (unsecured)

3 |- Trinidhi Finance Pvt. Ltd

4.02

- _Panacea Life Sciences Ltd.

0.32

Notes:

(a) Lease service transactions with related parties are made at arm's length price.
(b) Amounts outstanding are unsecured and will be settled in cash or receipts of goods and services.
() No expense has been recognised for the year ended 31 March 2024 and for the period ended 31 March 2023 for bad or doubtful receivables in respect of

amounts owed by related parties.

(d) There have been no guarantees received or provided for any related party receivables or payables.

C.  Loans or Advances due by directors or other officers of the company or any of them with any other person or amounts due by the private Company in which

any director is the director or member,

Name of the Private Company

Loan Outstanding as
on 31st March'2024

Loan Outstanding as
on 31st March'2023

Remarks

Trinidhi Finance Pvt. Ltd.

72.00

93.00

Commom directors

D. Loans or Advances in the nature of Loan granted to promoters, directors, KMPS and the related parties.

Name of the Borrower

Amount of loan
or advance in the
nature of loan
outstanding as

Percentage to the
total Loans and
Advances in the
nature of loans as

Amount of loan or
advance in the
nature of loan
outstanding as on

Percentage to the
total Loans and
Advances in the
nature of loans

on 31st March'24 | on 31st March'24 31st March'23 as on 31st
March'23
Promoters Nil 0 Nil 0
Directors Nil| 0 Nil 0
KMPs Nil 0 Nil 0
Related Parties 98.06 7.04% 162.76 14.18%
E. The remuneration of director and other member of Key Managerial Personnel during the year was as follows:-
{Rs in Lakh)
S No. Particulars 2023-24 2022-23
1 |Short-term benefits 83.19 84.05
2 |Post employment benefits - -
3 |Other long-term benefits - -
4 _|Sitting fees paid to KMPs 1.50 1.80
| 5" {Termination benefits 11.21 2.34
S S Total . 95.91 88.19

Re[ﬁj@q}ﬁtion of Directors & Key Managerial Personnel is determined by the Nominatior
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RAVINDER HEIGHTS LIMITED
(CIN : L70109PB2019PLC049331)

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2024

38 Fair Value Measurement
A. Financial Instruments by category and hierarchy
i Financial Instruments by Category
(Rs in Lakh)
. As at As at
Particul
rewiars 31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023
Carrying Amount
Financial Instruments at fair value through Profit or Loss
Financial Assets ’
(i) Other Investments 1,030.83 1,185.13
Total (A) 1,030.83 1,185.13
Financial Assets at Amortised Cost
(i) Investments 2,805.63 2,230.38
(ii) Loans 1,391.89 1,147.80
(iii) Trade receivables = 0.08
(iv) Cash and Cash Equivalents 355.84 468.47
(v) Other bank balances 659.32 618.20
(vi) Security Deposit 3.35 2.75
(vii) Other financial assets 1,493.29 1,717.94
Total Financial Assets (B) 6,709.32 6,185.61
Total Financial Assets (A+B) 7,740.15 7,370.74
Financial Liabilities at Amortised Cost
(i) Borrowings 116.00 200.00
(ii) Trade payables 1,400.85 1,395.59
(iif) Other financial liabilities 2,512.75 2,671.01
Total Financial Liabilities 4,029.60 4,266.60
Note: The Company has disclosed financial instruments such as investment in equity instrument, cash and cash equivalents, other financial assets, trade payables and
‘other financial liabilities at carrying value.because their carrying amounts represents the best estimate of the fair values.
ii Fair value hierarchy
The fair value of the assets and liabilities are included at the amount at which the instrument could be exchanged in a current transaction between willing parties,
other than in forced or liquidation sale. The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair values:
Fair Value of cash and short-term deposits, trade and other current receivables, trade payables, other current liabilities and other financial instruments approximate
their carrying amounts largely due to the short term maturities of these instruments.
The different levels of fair value have been defined below:
Level 1. Quoted (Unadjusted) prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.
Level 2: Other techniques for which all inputs which have a significant effect on the recorded fair value are observable, either directly or indirectly
Level 3: Techniques which use inputs that have a significant effect on the recorded fair value that are not based on observable market data.
iii Valuation techniques used to determine fair value.
Specific valuation technique used to value financial instruments includes:
(a) the use of net asset value (NAV) for mutual funds on the basis of the statement received from investee party.
(b) the use of adjusted net asset value method for certain equity investments because the amount of investment is not material and management is
not expected significant changes in fair value of investment.
39 Financial Instruments
Financial Risk Management
The Group’s business operations are exposed to various financial risks such as liquidity risk, market risks, credit risk, interest rate risk, funding risk etc. The Group’s
financial liabilities mainly includes borrowings taken for the purpose of financing group’s operations, trade payable and other financial liabilities. Financial assets
mainly includes trade receivables, investment in subsidiary, security deposit etc. the group is not exposed to foreign currency risk and the company have not obtained
/ entered in forward contracts and derivative transactions.
The Holding Company has a system based approach to financial risk management. The Holding Company has internally instituted an integrated financial risk
management framework comprising identification of financial risks and creation of risk management structure. The financial risks are identified, measured and
managed in accordance with the Group’s policies on risk management. Key financial risks and mitigation plans are reviewed by the board of directors of the Holding
Company.
MARKET RISK
Market risk is the risk of loss of future earnings, fair value of future cash flows that may result from a change in the price of financial instrument. The value of a
financial instrument may change as a result of changes in the interest rates, equity prices and other market changes that may effect market sensitivity instruments.
Market risk is attributable to all market risk sensitive financial instruments including investments and deposits, loans and borrowings.
Interest Rate Risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. In order to
balance the Group’s position with regards to interest income and interest expense and to manage the interest rate risk, management performs a comprehensive
interest rate risk management. The Company has no variable interest bearing borrowings hence it is not exposed to significant interest rate risk as at the respective
reporting dates. The Company's has no fixed rate long term financial assets hence not subject to-iriterest rate risk, since neither the carrying amount nor the future
cash flows will fluctuate because of change in market interest rates. ’ L ¢
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Interest rate sensitivity analysis
The exposure of the Group’s borrowing to interest rate change at the end of the reporting periods are as follows :
(Rs in Lakh)
Particulars As at As at
31st March, 2024  31st March, 2023
Fixed Rate Borrowings

Long Term - -
Short Term 116.00 200.00

116.00 200.00
Sensitivity

Group does not have any variable interest rate loans exposure.

Foreign currency risk
The Group has operations in India only hence Group's exposure to foreign currency risk is Nil.

Price Risk
The Group has very limited exposure to price sensitive securities, hence price risk is not material.

CREDIT RISK

Credit risk is the risk that customer or counter-party will not meet its obligation under the contract, leading to financial loss. Credit risk arises from trade receivables
and other financial assets. The Group is exposed to credit risk for receivables from its real estate customers and refundable security deposits.

Trade Receivables

Customer credit risk is managed on the basis of established policies of the Group, procedures and controls relating to customer credit risk management which helps
in assessing the risk at the initial recognition of the asset. OQutstanding customer receivables are regularly and closely monitored. Based on prior experience and an
assessment of the current receivables, the management believes that there is no credit risk and accordingly no provision is required.

Trade Receivables ageing schedule as at 31st March' 2024 (Rs in Lakh)
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment Total
Particulars Not Due (Amount in
L:if);hﬂi? 6 6 months -1 year 1-2 Years 2-3 years & more INR)

(i) Undisputed Trade receivables ~ considered good - - - - - -

(i) Undisputed Trade Receivables — considered doubtful - - - - - -

(i) Disputed Trade Receivables — considered good - - - - - -

(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables — considered doubtful - - - - - -
Total - - - - - -

Trade Receivables ageing schedule as at 31st March' 2023

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment Total
Farticulars Not Due Lf;::;: 6 6 months -1 year 1-2 Years 2-3 years & more (An;;t;x;t "
(i) Undisputed Trade receivables — considered good - 0.08 - - - 0.08
(ii) Undisputed Trade Receivables — considered doubtful - - - - -
(iii) Disputed Trade Receivables — considered good - - - - -
(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables — considered doubtful - - - - -
Total - 0.08 - - - 0.08

Other Financial Assets

- There is no credit risk exposure with respect to other financial assets as they are either supported by legal agreement or are with Nationalized banks.

- Other receivables from related parties are as per approved policy and the established procedure to monitor the dues from related parties which also
ensures timely payments and no default, hence there is no credit risk exposure involved.

Provision for Expected Credit losses
Financial Assets are considered to be of good quality and there is no credit risk to the Group.

LIQUIDITY RISK
Liquidity risk is the risk that the Group may face to meet its obligations for financial liabilities. The objective of liquidity risk management is that the Group has
sufficient funds to meet its liabilities when due. The Group, regularly monitors the cash outflow projections and arrange funds to meet its liabilities.

Contractual Maturities of Financial Liabilities

The tables below provide details regarding the remaining contractual maturities of financial liabilities at reporting date based on contractual undiscounted payments.

(Rs in Lakh)
As at Carryin, Less than 1 yea
31st March, 2024 ar::yuntg On Demaf\d i 1-2years 2-3years More than 3 years
Current
(i) Borrowings 116.00 116.00
(ii) Trade payables 1,400.85 1,400.85 - - -
(iii) Other financial liabilities 2,512.75 2,512.75 - - -

Non Current
(i) Borrowings - - - - -

Total 4,029.60 4,029.60 - - -
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(Rs in Lakh)

As at Carrying Less than 1 year/

31st March, 2023 . OnD o 1-2years 2-3years More than 3 years
Current

(i) Borrowings 200.00 200.00

(ii) Trade payables 1,395.59 1,395.59 - - -
(iii) Other financial liabilities 2,671.01 2,671.01 - - -
Non Current - -

(i) Borrowings - - - - -
Total 4,266.61 4,266.61 - - -

Note : The Group expects to meets its other obligation's from operating cashflows and proceeds from maturing financial assets.

Trade Payables aging schedule as at 31st March, 2024

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment Total
Particulars Not Due o (Amount in
Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years INR)
(i) MSME - - - - - -
(ii) Others 9.90 24.74} - 2.74 1,363.47 1,400.85
(iii) Disputed dues ~ MSME - - - - - -
(iv)Disputed dues - Others - - - , - - -
Total 9.90 24.74} 0.00) 2.74 1363.47| 1,400.85
Trade Payables aging schedule as at 31st March, 2023
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment Total
Particulars Not Due (Amount in
Less than 1 year 1-2years 2-3 years More than 3 years INR)
(i) MSME - - - - B 5
(ii) Others 6.46 25.66 - - 1,363.47 1,395.59
(iii) Disputed dues — MSME - - - - - -
(iv)Disputed dues - Others - - - - - -
Total 6.46 25.66 - - 1,363.47 1,395.59
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RAVINDER HEIGHTS LIMITED
(CIN : L70109PB2019PLC049331)
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2024

40 Disclosure required under section 186(4) of the Companies Act, 2013 Loans to parties: (Rs in Lakh)
Interest
As at As at
Name of the Party Nature Purpose l:;t}e 31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
)
Ashray Real Estate Developers Secured Business 14% 600.60 400.00
Ultrasyst Unsecured Business 15% - 25.00
Trinidhi Finance Pvt. Lid. Unsecured Funding 8% 76.02 93.00
Luxor Writing Instruments Pvt. Ltd. Unsecured Business 12.5% 100.00 200.00
Mr. Sanjay Jain Unsecured Business 11% 80.00 60.00
Dream Road Technologies Pvt. Ltd. Secured Business 16% 217.31 127.50
Panacea Life Sciencse Ltd. Unsecured Funding 8% 26.06 69.76
L A Travel Merchants Pvt. Ltd. (refer note no. 35 (A) (c)) Unsecured Business 12% 82.54 8254
Mr. Angad Singh Unsecured Business 14% ’ - 120.00 -
Others Unsecured Business 13.2% 89.97 90.00
Details of Subsidiaries
Details of the Group's Subsidiaries are as follows:
Proportion of ownership interest and
ti held by th
Name of Subsidiary Place of . voting power held by the Group
. Incorporation & Operations
As at 31st March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023

Radhika Heights Ltd. (RHL) India 100% 100%
Subsidiaries of RHL

Radicura Infra Ltd. India 100% 100%

Sunanda Infra Ltd. India 100% 100%

Cabana Construction Pvt. Ltd. India 100% 100%

Nirmala Buildwell Pvt. Ltd. India 100% 100%

Nirmala Organic Farms & Resorts Pvt. Ltd. India 100% 100%

Radhika Heights Limited (RHL)is engaged in the business of real estate, township development and housing projects, RHL has further Five wholly owned subsidiaries which are also engaged
in real estate, construction and farming business. RHL, along with its four wholly owned 105.62 approx. acres of land at village Harsaru, Section 89A, Patudi Road, Gurgaon, Harayana.

RHL along with its four wholly owned subsidiaries, i.e. Radicura Infra Limited, Cabana Construction Private Limited, Nirmala Buildwell Private Limited and Sunanda Infra Limited had
entered into a Collaboration Agreement with Bestech India Pvt. Ltd. (Developer) for its land situated in Sector 89A, Gurgaon for affordable plotted colony project under Deen Dayal Jan Awas

Yojna from DTCP Haryana.

Thereafter, the project has obtained two licenses from Directorate of Town and Country Planning, Haryana on 17.09.2021 for 12.3812 acres of Land and 08.10.2021 for 39.43125 acres of Land.

42 Additional Information, as required under Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013, of enterprises consolidated as Subsidiaries. {Rs in Lakh)
Tot. a]%estseﬁ‘:s—:\%ﬁ}o tal Share in Share in Share in Total
T T Profit or Loss Other Comprehensive Income Other Comprehensive Income
Liabilities
Name of the Entity in the Group As % of As % of
As % of As % of . Consolidated
. N Consolidated Other
Consolidated Amount Consolidated Amount Comprehensive Amount Total Other Amount
Net Assets Profit or Loss mp Comprehensive
Income
Income
Parent
- Ravinder Heights Ltd. 149.08% 36,312.86 13.15% (28.29) 0% - 13.15% (28.29)
Subsidiaries
- Radhika Heights Ltd. 87.18% 21,235.16 46.11% (99.21) 0% - 46.11% (99.21)
- Radicura Infra Ltd. 3.40% 827.48 40.11% (86.31) 0% - 40.11% {86.31)
- Sunanda Infra Ltd. 0.04% 10.08 -6.57% 1413 0% - -6.57% 14.13
- Cabana Construction Pvt. Ltd. 0.11% 27.99 -14.96% 3218 0% - -14.96% 3218
~ Nirmala Buildwell Pvt. Ltd. -0.50% (121.29) 53.12% (114.31) 0% - 53.12% (114.31)
- Nirmala Organic Farms & Resorts Pvt. Lid. 0.36% 88.77 -31.38% 67.52 0% - -31.38% 67.52
Elimination -139.68% (34,023.06), 0.41% (0.88) 0% - 0.41% (0.88)
TOTAL 100.00% 24,357.99 100.00% -215.17} 0.00% 0.00 100.00% -215.17

f

g
'otﬁ’

,.4
[N
&
i i e
Spe
NGEE
\""%-(""/




43

45

46

47

48

49
50

51
@

(b}

{c)

(d)
(e)

RAVINDER HEIGHTS LIMITED
(CIN : L70109PB2019PL.C049331)
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2024

Capital Risk Management

For the purpose of capital management, capital includes equity capital, share premium and all other equity reserves attributable to equity shareholders of
the company.

The company's capital management objectives are:
(a) to ensure the company's ability to continue as a going concern
(b) to provide an adequate return to shareholders by controlling the prices in relation to the level of risk

The Company maintains balance between debt and equity. The Company monitors its capital management by using a debt-equity ratio, which is total debt
divided by total capital.

The debt equity ratio of the Company is as follows: (Rs in Lakh)
Particulars Asat As at

31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
Equity Share Capital 612.51 612.51
Capital Reserve 24,418.98 24,418.98
Retained Earnings (690.00) (474.82)
Total Equity 24,341.49 24,556.67
Non-Current Liabilities - -
Current Maturities of Long Term Borrowings 116.00 200.00
Total Liabilities 116.00 200.00
Debt to Equity Ratio 0:1 001:1

In order to achieve this overall objective, the Company's capital Management, amongst other things, aims to ensure that it meets financial covenants
attached to the interest- bearing loans and borrowings that define capital structure requirements.
No changes were made in the objectives, polices or processes for managing capital during the years ended 31st March 2024.

The amount of provision for Defined Benefit Plans for Gratuity as at 31st March, 2024 is not material to the overall position of the company and
accordingly the ordinary annual contributions have been computed and provided for on a reasonable basis as per the method prescribed under the
relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961.

Segment Reporting

The Group has one segment in the business of real estate development and leasing. All its operations are located in India ,accordingly, the Group views
these activities as one business segment, there are no additional disclosures to be provided in terms of Ind AS 108 on ‘Segment Reporting’.

Balance confirmation

The Company has a system of obtaining periodic confirmation of balances from banks, trade receivables/payables and other parties. The balance
confirmation letters as referred in the Standard on Auditing (SA) 505 (Revised) ‘External Confirmations’, were sent to banks and parties and certain party’s
balances are subject to confirmation/reconciliation. Adjustments, if any will be accounted for on confirmation/reconciliation of the same, which in the
opinion of the management will not have a material impact.

Events after the Reporting period
There are no events observed after the reported period which have an impact on the company operations.

The Group has made provision, as required under the applicable law or accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on Long term
contracts.
Further the company did not have any derivative contracts.

There have been no delays in transferring amounts required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund.

The Group has no outstanding derivative or foreign currency exposure as at the end of the current year and previous year.

Notes on Amendment in Schedule III and relating to other disclosures required to be made in Financial Statements:

The group does not have any transaction with the companies struck off under section 248 of the Companies Act 2013 or section 560 of the Companies
Act 1956 during the year ended March 31, 2024, and March 31 2023.

The group complies with the number of layers of companies in accordance with clause 87 of Section 2 of the Act read with the Companies (Restriction on
number of layers) Rules 2017 during the year ended March 31, 2024, and March 31 2023.

No proceedings have been initiated on or are pending against the company for holding Benami property under the Prohibition of Benami Property
Transaction Act 1988 (as amended in 2016) (formally the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act 1988 (45 of 1988) and Rules made thereunder during the
year ended March 31, 2024, and March 31 2023.

The group has not been declared a wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or any government authorities during the year
ended March 31 2024 and March 31 2023.

The group has not entered into any scheme of arrangement approved by the competent authority in terms of sections 232 to 237 of the Companies Act 2013
during the year ended March 31 2024 and March 31 2023.

During the year ended March 31 2024 and March 31 2023, the company has not surrendered or disclosed as income any transactions not recorded in the
books of accounts in the course of tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income

Tax Act 1961).
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(8) Except the following, during the year ended March 31 2024 and March 31 2023, the group has not advanced or loaned or invested funds (either borrowed

(h)

52

53

funds or the share premium or kind of funds) to any other person or entities, including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding (whether
recorded in writing or otherwise) that the intermediary shall:

i) directly or indirectly land or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (ultimate
beneficiaries) or

if) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries.

Details of funds borrowed & advanced during the year 2023-24: (Rs. In lakhs)
. Date of funds further
Name of the Party Fund loaned Funds further loaned Date of Fund loaned Party to whom fund given loaned
Nirmala Buildwell Pvt. Ltd. 100.00 100.00 26.06.2023 Mr. Angad Singh 26.06.2023
Details of funds borrowed & advanced during the year 2022-23: . (Rs. In lakhs)
Name of the Party Fund loaned Funds further loaned Date of Fund loaned Party to whom fund given Date Ofli‘;?‘dejlfu“her
Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

Except as below, during the year ended March 31 2024 and March 31 2023, the group has not received any funds from any persons or entities including
foreign entities (Funding party) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the group shall

i) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the funding party (ultimate
beneficiaries) or
if) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries.

Details of funds borrowed & advanced during the year 2023-24: (Rs. In lakhs)

Name of the Borrower Funds borrowed Funds Paid Date of Fund received Party to whom fund given | Date of funds advanced
Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

Details of funds borrowed & advanced during the year 2022-23: (Rs. In lakhs)

Name of the Borrower Funds borrowed Funds Paid Date of Fund received Party to whom fund given | Date of funds advanced
Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

The Code on Social Security, 2020 (‘Code’) relating to employee benefits during employment and post-employment benefits has received Presidential
assent on 28 September 2020. The Code has been published in the Gazette of India. However, the effective date of the Code is yet to be notified and final
rules for quantifying the financial impact are also yet to be issued. In view of this, the Group will assess the impact of the Code when relevant provisions
are notified and will record related impact, if any, in the period the Code becomes effective.

Notes 1 to 53 form an integral part of these Consolidated Financial Statements.
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Ravinder Heights Limited

S\AMG \u&j‘azb‘

Sunanda Jain

Chairperson cum Managing Director
DIN: 03592692

ole Time Director
DIN: 00014236

Renuka Uniyal - - Kamal Lakhani
Place: New Delhi Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer
Dated: May 29, 2024 A71663




